JOIN ZOOM MEETING: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON

) LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 4052 STATE ROUTE 42,
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83032452642 TOWN OF THOMPSON MONTICELLO, NY 12701. THE MEETING WILL
+1-646-558-8656 _ : _| ALSO BE STREAMED LIVE ON ZOOM: TO JOIN

Regular Meeting Agenda PLEASE SEE TOWN WEBSITE AT:

Meeting ID: 830 3245 2642

WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 05, 2023 7:00 PM MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:  August 15, 2023 Regular Town Board Meeting
PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

e Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk: Letter dated 08/24/2023 to Lebaum Company, Inc. for a Summons & Verified
Complaint from Sobo & Sobo Re: Marlene Soler, DOL: 05/20/2022

e NYS Association of Town Superintendents of Highways: Article dated Summer 2023 Re: Highway
Superintendent Benjamin & the Local Highway Funding 10 Year Rule

* Supervisor Rieber: Letter dated 08/21/2023 to NYS DOT, Tony Signorelli Re: Parking Restriction -NYS Route 42
to Sackett Lake Road

e Sullivan County Treasurer’s Office: 2" Quarter Mortgage Tax Payment, Check #3280, Dated 08/17/23 for
$114,810.45

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) GIBBER HOLDING PROJECT — REVISE & APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT - CONSOLIDATED KIAMESHA
SEWER DISTRICT

2) NOTICE OF INTENT TO DECLARE LEAD AGENCY, VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO WATER SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT — REVIEW NOTICE OF INTENT & AUTHORIZE RESPONSE

3) BONDS — CENTER FOR DISCOVERY — CHILDREN’S SPECIALTY HOSPITAL:

A) APPROVE & RELEASE BOND NO. 6213008466 IN ITS ENTIRETY OF $922,000.00

B) ESTABLISH BOND IN THE AMOUNT OF $20,000.00 FOR COMPLETION OF MISC. SITE WORK ITEMS
4) BBIS/BHT AUTO AUCTION PROJECT PHASE 2 & 3 - DISCUSS & APPROVE DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT

5) REQUEST BY KEITH & BARBARA HAGUE FOR EXTENSION OF PERMIT TO ALLOW TEMPORARY SEASONAL
RECREATIONAL VEHICLES ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2 HARRIS BUSHVILLE RD, HARRIS, NY, SBL # 4.-1-2

6) REIMBURSEMENT FOR NYS ASSESSOR’S ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE MEAL PACKAGE TO ASSESSOR KRZYWICKI
7) REIMBURSEMENT FOR NYS SEQR TRAINING FOR REFRESHMENTS TO ATTORNEY PAULA E. KAY
8) TAX SETT. PROCEEDING: NY THOMPSON |, LLC. — (2022) FROM $1,132,000.00 TO $727,925.00, SBL # 28.-1-37.1

9) APPROVE STANDARD WORK DAY AND REPORTING RESOLUTION FOR ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS
(RS 2417-A) FOR NYS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

10) UPDATE ON TOWN CLEAN-UP VOUCHER PROGRAM WITH COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

Town Board Agenda
September 05, 2023
Page 1 of 2



11) SULLIVAN COUNTY SPCA — REVIEW & APPROVE AGREEMENT
12) PARKS & RECREATION DEPT: RENTAL REQUEST FOR LAKE IDA PARK — DIGGER DERRICK & BUCKET TRUCK
13) HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT ITEMS:
A) ESTABLISH DATE FOR RE-BID: — NEW FUEL TANK (3000 GALLON PETRO HOPPER) TO BE OPENED THURSDAY,
09/28/2023, 2PM
B) DISCUSS PRICING METHODOLOGY IN FUEL BIDS APPROVED 08/14/2023
14) BILLS OVER $5,000.00
15) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

16) ORDER BILLS PAID

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS
PUBLIC COMMENT
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that this Town Board meeting will be held in person and via videoconferencing, as permitted by the NYS Open
Meetings Law. The zoom invite is merely a courtesy and convenience to the public. If there is a disruption in the ability of the zoom
meeting to commence or even continue once a meeting has been commenced, the official meeting of the Town Board shall continue
in person without interruption.

Town Board Agenda
September 05,2023
Page 2 of 2



Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and held remotely via Zoom on
August 15, 2023.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr., Presiding
Councilman John A. Pavese
Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Councilman Scott S. Mace

URAFT

Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Jill M. Weyer, Director of Community Development
Glenn Somers, Parks & Recreation Superintendent
James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning
Michael G. Messenger, Water & Sewer Superintendent
Richard L. Benjamin, Jr., Highway Superintendent

Present via Zoom: Kelly Murran, Deputy Town Clerk

REGULAR MEETING - CALL TO ORDER

Supervisor Rieber opened the meeting at 7:00 PM with the Pledge to the Flag. This
meeting was held in person and remotely via Videoconferencing streamed live on the
Zoom app, which is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being recorded for full
transcription purposes should it be required.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
minutes of the August 1%t 2023 Regular Town Board Meeting were approved as
presented.
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment given.

CORRESPONDENCE:
Supervisor Rieber reported on correspondence that was sent or received as follows:

» Cheryl Grande, Confidential Secretary, SC Division of Planning, Community
Development & Environmental Management: Email dated 08/08/23 to Laura
Eppers, Town of Thompson Planning Board Re: GML-239 Review Notification for

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Page 1 of 14



Mountain Top Villas PUD, Conceptual Site Plan & PUD Review for New Zoning
adding PUD to the Village Code.

* Charter Communications: Letter dated 08/03/23 with Check #80791323 for
$47,015.25 — 27 Quarter Franchise Fee (04/01/23 — 06/30/23).

* NYS Dept. of Taxation and Finance: Check #09430434, Dated: 08/02/2023 in
the amount of $649,535.23 — NYS Gaming Commission for Resorts World
Catskill Casino Distribution 15t Quarter Payment 23-24.

* Stephen Monteverde, Engineer Trainee, NYS DEC, Division of Water,
Region 3: Letter dated 08/08/23 to Supervisor Rieber and Town Board Re:
Annual Compliance Inspection — Emerald Green Lake Louise Marie WWTP,
SPDES Permit No.: NY0035645.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) CONTINUED DISCUSSION: JK EXPEDITING SERVICES CORP. FOR
CONSOLIDATED KIAMESHA SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION NO. 3 ~ REQUEST
TO PROCEED WITH PARCEL NO. 9.-1-8.2 ONLY FOR FRASER RESORT PROJECT
AT THIS TIME AND USER AGREEMENT FOR GIBBER HOLDINGS PROJECT,
REMAINDER OF EXTENSION

Supervisor Rieber reported on a meeting that was held with Mr. Joel Kohn of JK
Expediting Services Corp. on behalf of the applicant of Gibber Holdings Project

regarding a user agreement. He said that a user agreement is being worked out and
should be ready for review and consideration at the next Town Board Meeting.

The Revised Developer's Agreement for the Viznitz 27-Lot Subdivision was presented
regarding the Performance Bond requirements. The Town has removed the
requirement for a Performance Bond, as long as the improvements to the development
now are restricted to the installation of sewer infrastructure. Performance Bond issued
only after issuance of NYS DEC, DOH approvals and all funds including Park &
Recreation fees to be paid up front. Action was taken to approve the revised agreement
as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 285 of the Year 2023,

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Paae 2 of14



Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

(Supervisor Rieber Recused himself from the next agenda item, because his office
represents the seller of the property. He left the room and Deputy Supervisor Melinda
Meddaugh presided over this section of the meeting.)

Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh briefly discussed the introduced Proposed Local Law to
amend §250-149 Part 6, A&B to add Hotel/Motel as a permitted use in the Emerald
Corporate Center Planned Business Park (PBP) District. The matter was referred to the
Planning Board for review and recommendation. The Planning Board recommended
that the Town Board proceed with amending the PBP District instead of changing the
HC-2 Zone. This recommendation was made at the 08/09/2023 Planning Board
meeting. Attorney Mednick will send the matter to the County Planning Department for
GML-239 Review. Action to establish 3 date for public hearing was taken as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 286 of the Year 2023,

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42,
Monticello, New York on August 15, 2023

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW

WHEREAS, there has been introduced at a meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson
held on August 15, 2023, a proposed Local Law No. 04 of 2023, entitled “A Local Law amending Chapter
250 entitled Zoning and Planned Unit Development, Article XIX, Sections 250-149 A & B (Permitted Uses)

to add a Permitted Use”,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing be held on said proposed Local Law by
the Town Board of the Town of Thompson on September 1S, 2023 at 7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as
said Public Hearing shall be convened, at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, New York, and at least
three (3) days' notice of such Public Hearing be given by the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson by due
posting thereof on the bulletin board of the Town of Thompson and by publishing such Notice at least

once in the official newspaper of said Town,

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Page 3 of 14



Moved by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Seconded by: Councilman John A. Pavese

Adopted on Motion August 15, 2023

Supervisor WILLIAM 7. RIEBER, JR. Yes[ ] No [ ] Recused
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X ] No[]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [X ] No[] -
Councilwoman MELINDA &. MEDDAUGH Yes [X ] No[]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes [X ] No[]

Proposed Local Law No. 04 of 2023

A local law amending Chapter 250 entitled Zoning and Planned Unit
Development, Article XIX, Sections 250-149 A & B (Permitted Uses)
to add a “Permitted Use".

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson
1. §250-149 A. is amended to add the following:

(10) Hotel/Motel, as defined in §250-2B of this Code.
2. §250-149 B is amended to add the following:
C)) Hotel/Motel, as defined in §250-2B of this Code.

3. Except as herein specifically amended, the remainder of Chapter 250 of such Code shall
remain in full force and effect.

4. If any section, part or provision of this local law or the application thereof to any person,
property or circumstance is adjudged invalid by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such
judgment shall be confined in its operation to the section, part or application directly and expressly
adjudged invalid and shall not affect or impair the validity of the remainder of this local law or
the application thereof.

5. Except as herein otherwise provided penalties for the violation of this local law, any person
committing an offense against any provision of the Chapter of the Code of the Town of Thompson
shall, upon conviction thereof, be punishable as provided in Chapter 1, General Provisions, Article
II, of such Code.

6. This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State.
4) EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING DISTRICT - APPROVE NYPA QUOTE TO
IDENTIFY & REPAIR STREETLIGHT OUTAGES IN EMERALD GREEN, TOTAL
ESTIMATED COST OF $33,234.65

Town Board Meeting

August 15, 2023
Page 4 of 14




The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 287 of the Year 2023,

Resolved, that the additional cost of the New York Power Authority (NYPA) to identify
and repair streetlight outages in the Emerald Green Lighting District as presented
hereby be approved for a total estimated additional cost of $33,234.65 to the LED Street
Lighting Project.

Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

5) TROY & BANKS UTILITY AND TELECOMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS —
CONSIDER AGREEMENT FOR UTILITY/ TELECOM AUDIT FOR OVERCHARGE
REFUNDS (NYSEG & PHONES)

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 288 of the Year 2023,

Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute the consulting agreement as presented.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

6) REVIEW & APPROVE PROPOSAL FOR CYBER INSURANCE COVERAGE
RENEWAL WITH COBELL INSURANCE RETROACTIVE 08/05/2023, TOTAL COST
OF $5,786.00

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 289 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves the
insurance quote for Cyber Insurance Coverage with the Cowbell Cyber Insurance
Company for issuance of the Cyber Insurance Policy with aggregate limit of
$2,000,000.00, deductible $25,000.00 for a total premium of $5,786.00 effective August
5%, 2023 to August 5t 2024 with retro-active coverage back to prior policy expiration.
(Procurement: Current coverage expired and same company has offered to provide
coverage retro-active back to prior policy expiration.)

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0
7) APPROVE STANDARD WORK DAY AND REPORTING RESOLUTION FOR
ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS (RS 2417-A) FOR NYS RETIREMENT
SYSTEM

Town Clerk Calhoun advised that she is still waiting to receive Record of Activities
(ROA) from a few additional employees. The Standard Work Day and Reporting
Resolution will be ready for adoption at the next Town Board Meeting.

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Paae 5 nf 14



8) UPDATE ON TOWN CLEAN-UP VOUCHER PROGRAM WITH COUNTY OF
SULLIVAN

Town Clerk Calhoun advised that her office is prepared to start issuing voucher's next
Monday pending County approval. Town Clerk Calhoun contacted the County
Department of Solid Waste via email and is waiting for authorization on start date.
Hopefully the start date will be next Monday or the following Monday. Once a start date
is confirmed, public notice will be posted on the Town Website informing all residents.

9) HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT ITEMS:
A) REVIEW & AWARD BIDS — NEW FUEL TANK (3000 GALLON PETRO
HOPPER) OPENED 08/10/23 AT 2PM ‘
Superintendent Benjamin reported that there were no bids received in on the new 3000
Gallon Petro Hopper Fuel Tank. However, a copy of the Intermunicipal Agreement

between the Town of Thompson, Village of Monticello and Monticello Joint Fire District
for Fuel Service was provided for the Board’s review. There was no action taken.

B) REVIEW & AWARD BIDS — FUEL PRODUCTS OPENED 08/14/2023 AT 2PM
(1 YEAR CONTRACT WITH OPTION OF 1 YEAR EXTENSION)
The Town opened bids for Diesel Fuel, #2 Fuel Oil, Kerosene and Unleaded Gasoline,
which were opened and read on 08/1 4/2023 at 2PM. A copy of the bid results was

provided to the Town Board for their review. There were (3) bids received in as follows:

1) County Petroleum Products, Inc.
Undyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel
Journal Price per Gallon $3.3405
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.185)
Total Bid $3.5255 :
#2 Fuel Oil
Journal Price per Gallon $3.20105
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.295)
Total Bid $3.49605
Kerosene
Journal Price per Gallon $3.59805
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+1.00)
Total Bid $4.59805
Unleaded Gasoline
Journal Price per Gallon $2.78975
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.25)
Total Bid $3.03975

2) Jus-Sar Fuel, Inc. dba Black Bear Fuel & Resnick Energy
Undyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel
Journal Price per Gallon $3.3405
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.172)
Total Bid $3.5125

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Paae 6 of 14



#2 Fuel Oil

Journal Price per Gallon $3.2011
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.139)
Total Bid $3.3401

Kerosene

Journal Price per Gallon $3.5981
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.50)
Total Bid $4.0981

Unleaded Gasoline

Journal Price per Gallon $2.7898
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.2447)
Total Bid $3.0345

3) Mirabito Energy Products
Undyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel
Journal Price per Gallon $3.3405
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.1845)
Total Bid $3.5250
#2 Fuel Oil
Journal Price per Gallon $3.2011
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.1845)
Total Bid $3.3856
Kerosene
Journal Price per Gallon $3.5981
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.2350)
Total Bid $3.8331
Unleaded Gasoline
Journal Price per Gallon $2.7778
Bid per Gallon over Journal (+.2350)
Total Bid $3.0128

Highway Superintendent Richard L. Benjamin, Jr. has recommended that the bid for the
Diesel Fuel, #2 Fuel Oil and Gasoline be awarded to Jus-Sar Fuel, Inc. dba Black Bear
Fuel & Resnick Energy. They are the low bidder for Heating Oil and Diesel Fuel. Supt.
Benjamin said overall Black Bear Fuel is the low bidder aithough Mirabito Energy bid is
9/10’s less per gallon of gasoline, having one vendor for the bulk of deliveries is more
efficient and streamlines billing. Supt. Benjamin recommended that the bid for the
Kerosene be awarded to Mirabito Energy since they are the low bidder for that product.
Kerosene is not used regularly, its only purchased if necessary. The individual bid price
sheets were provided.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 290 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Pace 7 of 14



To:
From:

Re:

Date:

Resolved, that the bid of Jus-Sar Fuel, Inc. dba Black Bear Fuel and Resnick Energy for
Diesel Fuel, #2 Fuel Oil & Unleaded Gasoline, in the amount as per the attached' and
the bid of Mirabito Energy for Kerosene, in the amount as per the attached?, be, and is
hereby accepted, and the Town Clerk is hereby directed to notify the successful bidder
of the award thereof.

Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

10) BILLS OVER $5,000.00 — WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 291 of the Year 2023,

Resolved, that the following bills over $5,000.00 for the Water & Sewer Department be
approved for payment as follows:

Empire State Electric Motors, Inc. $8,755.00 Total Cost
Invoice # 69652 — Purchase of (2) Goulds Sewage Pumps for the Sackett Lake Sewer
District.

(Procurement; Emergency Purchase.)

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

11) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

Town of Thompson - Supervisor and Council
Melissa DeMarmels - Comptroller

Budget Transfers & Amendments - FYE 12/31/23

Board
Meeting , 8/15/2023

Memo: The following Budget Transfers & Amendments are proposed for the following purposes:

1) Amend the Supervisor's budget for the Village of Ateres expenses along with the
miscellaneous revenue for the funds provide by the petitioners '

' ATTACHMENT: DIESEL FUEL, #2 FUEL OIL, KEROSENE & UNLEADED GASOLINE APPROVED BID
PRICE SHEETS.

? ATTACHMENT: DIESEL FUEL, #2 FUEL OIL, KEROSENE & UNLEADED GASOLINE APPROVED BID
PRICE SHEETS.
Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Pade 8 of 14



2) Amend the Dog Control equipment appropriations the actual cost of the new van covered by
additional interest income

3) Increase the Kiamesha Water district appropriations for the asset assessment, covered by fund
balance ‘

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 292 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the folloWing budgetary transfers/amendments hereby be approved as
presented.

Town Of Thompson

Budget Transfers/Amendments
FYE 12/31/23  Town Board Meeting Date: 8/15/2023

Account Revenue | Revenue Appropriation | Appropriation

Number Account Description . Increase | Decrease increase Decrease
! Supervisor Expenses -
}_,00.1220.402 Village of Ateres 6,000.00
A000.2770.000 Miscellaneous Revenue 6,000.00
A000.3510.200 Dog Control - Equipment 5,675.00
A000.2401.000 | Interest & Earnings 5,675.00
Kiamesha Rt42 Water - Infrastructure
SWK0.8320.400 | 0&M Evaluation 4,000.00
Totals 11,675.00 - 15,675.00 -
Net Effect To Budget 4,000.00
Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

12) ORDER BILLS PAID
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 293 of the Year 2023,

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Paae 9 of 14



Resolved, that all regular bills for the course of the month, which have been properly
audited be approved for payment. A complete list of the regular bills as identified can be
found appended to these minutes as per attached. 3

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business reported on.

NEW BUSINESS

1) ESTABLISH DATE FOR TENTATIVE SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSESSMENT
HEARING — TUESDAY, 09/19/23 AT 7:00 PM

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 294 of the Year 2023,

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, New
York on August 15, 2023

RESOLUTION TO DIRECT FILING OF TENTATIVE SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSESSMENT
ROLLS AND FIX A DATE FOR THE HEARING OF OBJECTIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

L. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson has filed with the Town Clerk of the Town of
Thompson the tentative special district assessment rolls for the Adelaar Sewer District, Harris
Consolidated Sewer District, Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District, Melody Lake Sewer
District, Rock Hill/Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer District, Sackett Lake Sewer District,
Adelaar Water District, Cold Spring Water District, Dillon Water District, Kiamesha Route 42
Water District, Lucky Lake Water District and Melody Lake Water District for the year 2024,

2. The Town Board will meet at the Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York at 7:00
P.M. on September 19, 2023 to hear and consider any objections, which may be made to the roll,
Said Meeting will also be held remotely by video-conference, the public may participate via

3. Not less than 10 nor more than 20 days prior to said meeting, the Town Clerk is directed to
publish notice of such filing in the official newspaper of the Town and to post in a public place a
copy of the public notice and a general copy of each district's rates for any property owner who
appears on said assessment roll to be able to view,

4, This resolution shall take effect immediately

Moved by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh

* ATTACHMENT: ORDER BILLS PAID
Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Page 10 of 14



Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock

Adopted on Motion: August 15,2023

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr. Yes[X ] No[ ]
Councilman John A. Pavese Yes[X ] No[ ]
Councilman Ryan T. Schock Yes [X ] No[ ]
Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh Yes[X ] No[ ]
Councilman Scott S. Mace Yes[X ] No[ ]

2) JUSTICE COURT ADMINISTRATION PROGRAM (JCAP GRANT
APPLICATION — DISCUSS & APPROVE FOR 2023-24 GRANT CYCLE
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 295 of the Year 2023.

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE FILING A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE NYS UNIFIED COURT
SYSTEM FOR A JUSTICE COURT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM GRANT

WHEREAS, the NYS Unified Court System has requested applications for the current grant cycle
of the 2023-2024 Justice Court Assistance Program grants; and

WHEREAS, the Thompson Town Court is interested in applying for funds; and

WHEREAS, the program requires the Town to adopt a resolution authorizing the Thompson Town
Court to apply for a Justice Court Assistance Program grant in the 2023-2024 grant cycle for up
to $30,000.00 and for the Town supervisor to sign the necessary application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of the Town of Thompson authorizes the
Town of Thompson Town Court to apply for a JCAP grant in the 2023-2024 grant cycle up to
$30,0000; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Supervisor be authorized and empowered to certify

the application in the name of the Town of Thompson.

Moved by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Seconded by: Councilman John A. Pavese
and adopted on motion August 15, 2023,

The members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Ir. Aye
Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh Aye
Councilman Ryan T. Schock Aye

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Paae 11 of 14



Councilman John A. Pavese Aye
Councilman Scott S. Mace Aye

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
* No Report Provided.

Director of Community Development Jill M. Weyer
* lLake Ida Park — Proposed Project Conceptual Plan Provided, NYS CFA Grant
Application for $500,000.00 was submitted for ball fields, entry drive and
playground.
* Lego Land — Hudson Valley discounted ticket sales offer.
* Youth Sports Events — Tuesdays or Wednesdays for 7-weeks at Summerville
Field, Monticello at cost of $75.00 per event, total cost of $525.00.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 296 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes Youth
Sports Events for 7-Weeks, operated by Tricia Tuttle to be held on Tuesday'’s or
Wednesday's from 6pm-8pm at Summerville Field, Monticello starting in September
upon request of the Parks and Recreation Department at a cost per event of $75.00,
maximum cost not to exceed $525.00.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
* 2023 DOVE Art Trail Program — Revised DOVE Design Sketch was provided by
Laurie Kilgore of Kilgore Artistry. The sketch for both sides was discussed, a few
changes were decided, which will be given to Ms. Kilgore. Ms. Kilgore also
provided her invoice in the amount of $2,700.00, which includes $1,200.00
Deposit. Funding and payment options were discussed, invoice will be approved
at the next Town Board Meeting.

Parks & Recreation Superintendent Glenn Somers
* Lion King Broadway Trip — Bus Trip scheduled to be held on Saturday,
September 16t 2023. Request for Town to pay ticket for Jamie Ferriero in the
amount of $125.00 on behalf of Town as Chaperone.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 297 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes a Lion King
Broadway Trip to be held on Saturday, September 16t 2023 upon the request of the
Parks & Recreation Department at a total cost not to exceed $10,000.00 including cost

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Paae 12 nf 14



of 1-ticket in the amount of $125.00 for Jamie Ferriero as Chaperone on behalf of Town
and any incidentals necessary for said trip.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

* Neversink Access Park — Thanked Superintendent Benjamin and the Highway
Department Employees for their assistance with the Neversink River Bank Build
Project portion recently completed for this year,

Comptroller Melissa DeMarmels
* The Auditors for the Town are still working on the Town'’s fiscal audit for year
ending 12/31/2022, which should be completed shortly.
* Budget Request Sheets are being prepared and will go out to the Department
Heads in the next few weeks.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment given.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REMINDERS & FOR YOUR INFORMATION

* 08/22/23 at 5PM: Reconvened Joint Public Hearing with Town of Fallsburg Re:
Petition for Incorporation of the Village of Ateres to be held at 169 Barnes Bivd.,
Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751,

* 09/05/23 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.

» 09/19/23 at 7PM: Tentative Special District Assessment Hearing.

e 09/19/23 at 7PM: Public Hearing Proposed Local Law No. 04 of 2023 to Amend
Chapter 250, Part 6 Of The Emerald Corporate Planned Business District
Regulations Section 149B to Add Hotel/Motel as a Permitted Use.

* 09/19/23 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
Town Board entered Executive Session at 7:45 PM with Attorney Mednick to discuss a
litigation and personnel matter.

The Zoom Livestream Videoconferencing connection was disconnected.
Executive Session was held.

On a motion made by Councilman Pavese and seconded by Councilman Schock the
Town Board returned from Executive Session at 8:01 PM. There was no further action
taken.

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Paae 13 of 14



ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Councilwoman Meddaugh and seconded by Councilman Mace

the meeting was adjourned at 8:02 PM. All board members voted in favor of adjourning
the meeting.

The Zoom Livestream Videoconferencing connection was disconnected.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting
August 15, 2023
Padae 14 of 14



=+

Town of Thompson Highway Dept

Rich Benjamin Jr. Superintendent of Highways Todd Mitchell Deputy Superintendent
33 Jefferson St. Monticello, NY 12701 Email davehiway@gmail.com
Phone: 794-5560 Fax: 794-5722

August 15, 2023

Town Board,

I recommend the board accept the following low bidder for Gasoline, Heating Oil and Diesel
Fuel, Black Bear Fuel. Overall Black Bear is the low bidder although Mirabito Energy bid 9/10’s
less per gallon of gasoline. Having one vendor for the bulk of deliveries is more efficient and
streamlines billing.

Low Bid, Kerosene, Mirabito Energy.

Bid sheets are attached.

Thanks,

Rich



TOWN OF THOMPSON

S/Formerly The Journal of Commerece effective August 4, 2023 to be

attached with Bid.)
UNDYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL ( No Minimum Delivery)
Price per gallon Newburgh N.Y, rack $ 33‘/ 6__3/
Bid per gallon over Newburgh N.Y. rack $ B a/ 72
Total Bid $ "‘1) 5] ;T

#2 HEATING FUEL OIL (No Minimum Delivery)

"’ [
Price per gallon Newburgh N.Y. rack $ 2,0
Bid per gallon over Newburgh N.Y. rack $ . Z 3?
_,.:7 P ',. 3
Total Bid $ 2. 3 Y }

KEROSENE ( No Minimum Delivery)

Price per gallon Newburgh N.Y. rack $

Bid per gallon over Newburgh N.Y. rack $ ] 5\‘.)

Total Bid $ /U'du,!isuak MY ke 4.9y

UNLEADED GASOLINE (No Minimum Delivery)
Price per gallon Albany N.Y. rack $ :l, 9’5 {7 il

Bid per gallon over Albany N.Y. rack $ / &1) L/ Y i}

o=
Total Bid 53,0095

****NOTE: PLEASE BID PRICES BEFORE TAXES!!!111

-------------------

MR- Shr Cm ol ,TJ/ \C . pldly \flj(].".("j' [I';\Jhn’if/;.;z?// Dok [W/fc/
Nan}e/o’f biddey ' o o 0

Corlrzr

Althorized Signature

rred
Title
DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE
.CCEPTED [ ] DATE
El  TED [ ] SIGNATURE

OMMENTS:



TOWN OF THOMPSON

S/Tormerly The Journal of Commerce cffecti
attached with Bid.)

UNDYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL ( No Minimum Delivery)
Price per gallon Newburgh N.Y. rack s 3.0 ?0 5

s 4,095

Total Bid s 25205
#2 HEATING FUEL OIL ( No Minimum Delivery)
Price per gallon Newburgh N.Y. rack s 3.20(05

Bid per gallon gver Newburgh N.Y. rack

Bid per gallon over Newburgh N.Y. rack s T.29 5

: (L < v
Total Bid s JitI4os
KEROSENE ( No Minimum Delivery)
Price per galion Newburgh N.Y. rack

$ .3/ 9—9 ¢ S
we AL i NBw et , wep ALBRy  itiy
Bid per gallon over Newburgh N.Y, rack $ [+ 00
Total Bid s 457905
UNLEADED GASOLINE ( No Minimumn Delivery)
. 3 /‘
Price per gallon Albany N.Y. rack s 2.2 ? BN
Bid per gallon over Albany N.Y., rack s +-45
' 2 oy
Total Bid $ }"07 775

-----------------

Cc,uu\b\{ @Q{W@(&Lﬂ P/BJ\’C% i j:l(c_"

me of bidder

77

Authorized Signature

licteben  Blol  Pres
Title
DONOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE
ACCEPTED | i DATE
REJECTED [ ] SIGNATURE

IMMENTS:



TOWN OFr THOMPSON
(Capy of The 0i] Price Daily posted by OPIS/Formerly The Journal of Com

merce effective August 4, 2023 to be
attached with Bid.)

UNDYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL

( No Minimum Delivery)
Price per gallon Newburgh N.Y. rack s 3, IYpes
Bid per gallon over Newburgh N.Y. rack $ S XYE
Total Bid s 3.5250
#2 HEATING FUEL OIL ( No Minimum Delivery)

Price per gallon Newburgh N.Y. rack s 2.2
Bid per gallon over Newburgh N.Y, rack $ o ] SYSs
Total Bid s 2. 3854

KEROSENL ( No Minimum Delivery)

# Price per gallon Newburgh N.Y. rack .8 R.A59%)
I /A: kar\‘y Lo "/Wj)“fj’{\‘ [{-fs'a:lj' /?jb/—r\y , MY pc'.;'r‘f'anj

+ Bid per gallon over Newburgh N.Y. rack § L2355

s 3.¥33
UNLEADED GASOLINE (No Minimum Delivery)

Price per gallon Albany N,Y. rack

Total Bid

S . 7778
Bid per gallon over Albany N.Y, rack $ e 2 35,5 ‘
Total Bid $ 3. 0(2%

( ****NOTE: PLE

------------------

RN fj/ﬁé?/'nﬂs Ene.. r//A/;. /’?%‘rf;lh ‘”llo ﬁe/d 4 '0"’5/""'1()
Nﬁhis;f/?iﬁd?f -7 Jr

— 7 S S-S0, O, /%"rzz.é; /o
Authori ,g i re
éef/%f\ V. P. ZJL»/&.S«;(& Eufs
Tit
DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE
ACCEPTED | j DATE
REJECTED [ ] SIGNATURE

COMMENTS:




THOMPSON

NEW YORK

Report run by: melissa

Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

Town of Thompaon
Warrant Report

I hereby certify that the vouchors listed on the attached abstracts of prepald and

claims payable haveo baer duly audited and are presented for payment to the Town

Board of the Town of Thompson at the regular maoting there of, held on the NM%me

of Lmﬁmw_. AST 2097 in the amounts respectively specified. Authorization is hereby

glven and direction is mado to pay each of the claimants in the amount as spacifind

upon each elaim stated.

MOV wly)

Melissa Omgmgmvmﬁﬂos—vﬂo:m_. _ é::m:.\m Rieber Jr., Supervisor

Page 33 of 33

08/16/202



TAQ ] Town of Thompson

1 3= : ; Warrant Report

THOMPSON

Unposted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Unposted Batch Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00
Posted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid

A000 GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $195,803.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195,803.36 $0.00
BO0OO GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $42,304.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,304.87 $0.00
DACO HWY#3 /4 - TOWN WIDE $10,340.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,340.88 $0.00
DBOO HWY#1 - TOWN OUTSIDE $258,699.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $258,699.65 $0.00
HO0O0 CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,099.00 $0.00 $30,099.00 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $258.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $258.95 $0.00
SLo2 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $48.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48.96 $0.00
SLo3 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $143.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143.14 $0.00
8104 PATIO HOMES LIGHTING $79.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79.10 $0.00
SLO5 KIAMESHA SHORES LIGHTING $38.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $38.86 $0.00
SLos EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $552.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $552.69 $0.00
SLo7 TREASURE LAKE LIGHTING $14.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.39 $0.00
SLo8 CONGERO ROAD LIGHTING $41.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41.20 $0.00
SLO9 YESHIVA/KIAM. LIGHTING DISTRICT $90.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.43 $0.00
SL10 EMERALD CORP. PARK L/D#10 $55.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55.81 $0.00
SL11 ADELAAR Lighting $488.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $488.34 $0.00
SL12 Route 42 N Lighting $7.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.51 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $9,841.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,941.21 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $6,521.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,521.45 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consalidated Sewer District $51,851.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,851.27 $0.00
SSMo MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $3,270.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,270.61 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $32,988.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $132,988.71 $0.00
8880 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $23,976.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,976.77 $0.00
SWAQ ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $2,026.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,026.59 $0.00
SWCo COLD SPRING WATER $1.528.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,528.00 $0.00
SWD0 DILLON WATER DISTRICT $461.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $461.14 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $4,715.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,715.34 $0.00
sSwLo LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $131.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $131.84 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $527.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $527.08 $0.00
TOGO TRUST & AGENCY FUND $3,096.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,802.92 $0.00 $27,898.95 $0.00

Report run by: melissa

Page 31 of 33

08/16/202



A0 Town of Thompson
L=~ i Warrant Report
THOMPSON
Postad Batch Grand Totals $650,004.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $154,901.92 $0.00 $804,906.10 $0.00
Report Grand Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Pald Unpald Pald Unpald Pald Unpald

A000 GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $195,803.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195,803.36 $0.00
BOOO GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $42,304.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,304.87 30.00
DAOD HWY#3 / 4 - TOWN WIDE $10,340.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,340.88 $0.00
D800 HWY#1 - TOWN OUTSIDE $258,699.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $258,699.65 $0.00
Hooo CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,099.00 $0.00 $30,099.00 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $258.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $258.95 $0.00
SLO2 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $48.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48.96 $0.00
SLo3 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $143,14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143.14 $0.00
SLo4 PATIO HOMES LIGHTING $79.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79.10 $0.00
SLos KIAMESHA SHORES LIGHTING $38.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38.86 $0.00
SLOS EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $552.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $552.69 $0.00
SLo7 TREASURE LAKE LIGHTING $14.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.39 $0.00
SLO8 CONGEROQO ROAD LIGHTING $41.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41.20 $0.00
SLog YESHIVA/KIAM. LIGHTING DISTRICT $90.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.43 $0.00
sL10 EMERALD CORP. PARK L/D#10 $55.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55.81 $0.00
SL11 ADELAAR Lighting $488.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $488.34 $0.00
SL12 Route 42 N Lighting $7.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.51 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $9,941.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,941.21 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $6,521.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,521.45 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $51,851.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,851.27 $0.00
SSMo MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $3,270.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,270.61 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $32,988.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $132,988.71 $0.00
SS8so SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $23,976.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,976.77 $0.00
SWAO0 ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $2,026.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,026.59 $0.00
swco COLD SPRING WATER $1,528.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,528.00 $0.00
SWDO0 DILLON WATER DISTRICT $461.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $461.14 $0.00
SWKo KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $4,715.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,715.34 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $131.84 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $131.84 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $527.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $527.08 $0.00
TOGO TRUST & AGENCY FUND $3,096.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,802,92 $0.00 $27,898.95 $0.00
Grand Totals $650,004.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $154,901.92 $0.00 $804,906.10 $0.00

Report run by: melissa

Page 32 of 33

08/16/202



f'\
—~

MARILEE J. CALHOUN gown O[ gk’om/zwn Telephone (845) 794-2500 Ext.302
Town Clerk TOWN HALL Fax (845) 794-8600
KELLY M. MURRAN 4052 Route 42
Deputy Town Clerk Monticello, NY 12701-3221

August 24, 2023

Lebaum Company, Inc.
PO Box 450
Monsey, New York 10952

Re:  Date of Loss: May 20, 2022 — 39 Terry Lane, Monticello, NY 12701
Claimant: Marlene Soler

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a copy of the Summons and Verified Complaint on the above matter
received from Sobo & Sobo Personal Injury Attorneys. This was received by my office on
08/22/2023. A copy of the letter has been forwarded to the Town Attorney, Town Board, and
Comptroller.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter and if you should have any
questions regarding the above, feel free to contact our Town Attorney Michael B. Mednick, Esq.
at (845) 794-5200.

Sincerely,

W) 0 sQUeYMeyn_
Marilee J. Calhoun
Town Clerk

Encls.
MIC:

PC:  Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney
18 Prince Street — PO Box 612
Monticello, New York 12701

Hon. William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor and Town Board

Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller



RECEIVED

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK AUG 2 2 2003
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN I
____________ -X TOWN OF THOMPSON
MARLENE SOLER @: 2 fm

Plaintiff, Index No: E2023-1280 @

STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
FUND COMPANY, INC.,,

TOWN OF THOMPSON, and

VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO,

-against-

Defendants.
-X

NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING
You have received this Notice because;

¢ The Plaintiff, whose name is listed above, has filed this case using the New York
State Courts e-filing system, and

* You are a Defendant (a party) in this case.
(CPLR § 2111, Uniform Rule § 202.5-bb)

If you are represented by an attorney: give this Notice to your attorney. (Attorneys: see

“Information for Attorneys” pg. 2).

a t t n : you are not required to e-file. You may
serve and file documents in paper form and you must be served with documents in
paper form. However, as a party without an attorney, you may participate in e-filing.

Benefits of E-Filing
You can:
e serve and file your documents electronically
e view your case file on-line
¢  limit your number of trips to the courthouse
* pay any court fees on-line.

There are no additional fees to e-file, view, or print your case records.

To sign up for e-filing or for more information about how e-filing works, you may:
*  visit: www.nycourts.gov/efile-unrepresented or
* go to the Help Center or Clerk's Office at the court where the case was filed. To find
legal information to help you represent yourself visit www.nycourthelp.gov



Information for Attorneys

An attorney representing a party who is served with this notice must either:

1) immediately record his or her representation with the e-filed matter on the NYSCEEF site
https://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/nyscef/HomePage; or

2) file the Notice of Opt-Out form with the clerk of the court where this action is pending.
Exemptions from mandatory e-filing are limited to attorneys who certify in good faith that they
lack the computer hardware and/or scanner and/or internet connection or that they lack (along
with all employees subject to their direction) the operational knowledge to comply with e-filing
requirements. [Section 202.5-bb(e)]

For additional information about electronic filing and to create a NYSCEF account, visit the
NYSCEF website at www.nycourts.gov/efile or contact the NYSCEF Resource Center (phone: 646-
386-3033; e-mail: efile@nycourts.gov)

Dated: August 16, 2023

:
_5 P «.j g E
" l‘ .

Rose Harper, Esq. One Dolson Avenue
Name Address
SOBO & SOBO LLP Middletown, NY 10940
Firm Name
(845) 394-2553
Phone
rharper@sobolaw.com

E-Mail



(FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 08/18/2023 12:22 [BMKX NO. E2023-1280

NYSCEF DOC. NO. '1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023
Plaintiff designates
SULLIVAN COUNTY
as the place of trial.
The basis of venue is the
Plaintiff’s residence
Plaintiff resides at
Monticello, NY 12701
SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN
X
MARLENE SOLER
Plaintiff, SUMMONS
-against-
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING
DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC.,
TOWN OF THOMPSON, and
VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO,
Defendants.
X

To the above-named defendants:

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED, to answer the complaint in this action and to
serve a copy of your answer, or, if the complaint is not served with this summons, to
serve a notice of appearance, on the plaintiff’s attormeys within - 20- days after the
service of this summons, exclusive of the day of service (or within 30 days after the
service is complete if this summons s not personally delivered to you within the State of
New York); and in case of your failure to appear or answer, judgment will be taken
against you by default for the relief demanded in the complaint.

SOBO & SOBO, LLP

.5.- dn-‘ﬁ E

Rose Harper, Esq.
Attorney for Plaintiff
One Dolson Avenue
Middletown, NY 10940
(845) 343-7676

Dated: August _10_, 2023



FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 0871872023 12:22 PM INDEX NO. E2023-1280
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023

Defendants’ address: See Complaint



[EILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 08/18/2023 12:22 PM INDEX NO. E2023-1280

NYSCEF DCC. NO. 1 . RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023
SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK Index # E2023-1280
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN
MARLENE SOLER, X
Plaintiff, VERIFIED COMPLAINT
-against-

STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING
DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC.,
TOWN OF THOMPSON, and

VILLAGE OF MONTICELLOQ,

Defendants.
—mX

Plaintiff, MARLENE SOLER, by her attorneys, SOBO & SOBO, L.L.P, as and
for the Verified Complaint, herein alleges the following:
1. That at all times hereinafter mentioned, the Plaintiff, MARLENE SOLER, was and still
is a resident of the County of Sullivan, State of New York.
2. That at all times hereinafter mentioned, upon information and belief, the Defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY. , INC.,,
was and still is a domestic corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the
Laws of the State of New York.
3.That at all times hereinafier mentioned, upon information and belief, the Defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY , INC.,
was and still is a foreign corporation duly authorized to do business within the State of
New York.
4. That at all times hereinafter mentioned, upon information and belief, the Defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY , INC,,

was and still is a business entity doing business within the State of New York.



EILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 08/18/2023 12:22 PM INDEX NO. E2023-1280
NYSCEF DOC. N@. 1 . RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023

5. That at all times hereinafter mentioned, upon information and belief, the defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC,
was and still is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the
State of New York.

6. That at all times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, was and still is a2 domestic corporation that is organized and
existing under and by virtue of the Laws of the State of New York.

7. That at all times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, was and still is a foreign corporation that is duly organized
and existing under and by virtue of the Laws of the State of New York.

8. That at all times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, was a still is a business entity doing business within the
state of New York.

9. That at all times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, was and still is a municipal corporation duly organized and
existing under the laws of State of New York.

10.  Thatat all times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, was and still is a domestic corporation that is
organized and existing under and by virtue of the Laws of the State of New York.

11. Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, was a still is a foreign corporation duly authorized to

do business within the state of New York.



EILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 08/18/2023 12:22 BM INDEX NO. E2023-1280
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 . RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023

12, Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLOQ, was and still is a business entity doing business in the
state of New York.

13, Thatat all times hereinafier mentioned, upon information and belief, the defendant,
VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO., was and still is a municipal corporation duly organized
and existing under the laws of the State of New York.

14. Thatat all times hereinafter mentioned, upon information and belief, the Defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC,,
was the owner of a certain premises located at 39 Terri Lane, Sleepy Hollow Apartments
Building 15, Village of Monticello, Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan, State of New
York.

15. That at all times hereinafter mentioned, upon information and belief, the Defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOQUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY , INC,,
maintained the aforeséid premises.

16. That at all times hereinafter mentioned, upon information and belief, the Defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC,,
managed the aforesaid premises.

17. That at all times hereinafter mentioned, upon information and belief, the Defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC,,
controlled the aforesaid premises.

18. That at all times hereinafter mentioned, upon information and belief, the Defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY , INC,,

operated the aforesaid premises.



WILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 08/18/2023 12:27 BH INDEX NO. E2023-1280
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 . RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023

19. That at all times hereinafter mentioned, upon information and belief, the Defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC,
was the lessee of the aforesaid premises.

20. That at all times hereinafier mentioned, upon information and belief, the Defendant,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC,
was the lessor of the aforesaid premises.

21.  Thatat all times hereinafler mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, owned a certain portion of the front lawn located in
front of 39 Terri Lane, Sleepy Hollow Apartments Building 15, Monticello, New York,
22,  Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, operated the aforementioned public front lawn.

23, Thatatall times hereinafier mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, managed the aforementioned public front [awn.

24.  Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, maintained the aforementioned public front lawn.
25. That at all times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, inspected the aforementioned public front lawn,

26. That at all times hereinafier mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, repaired the aforementioned public front lawn.

27.  Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,

The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, controlled the aforementioned public front J]awn,



FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 08/18/2023 12:22 PM INDEX NO. E2023-1280
NYSCEF DOC. No. 1 . RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023

28.  Thatat all times hereinafter mentioned and upon infdrmaﬁon and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, was the lessor of the aforementioned public front
lawn,

29.  Thatat all times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, was the lessee of the aforementioned public front
lawn,

30.  Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, owned a certain portion of the public front lawn located in
front of 39 Terri Lane, Sleepy Hollow Apartments Building 15, Monticello, New York.
31.  Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, operated the aforementioned public front lawn,

32.  Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, managed the aforementioned public front lawn.

33.  Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, maintained the aforementioned public front lawn.

34.  Thatatall times hereinafier mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, inspected the aforementioned public front lawn.

35. That at all times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, repaired the aforementioned public front lawn.

36.  Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, controlled the aforementioned public front lawn.

37.  Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,

The TOWN OF THOMPSON, was the lessor of the aforementioned public front lawn.,



FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 087/18/2023 12:27 BM INDEX NO. E2023-1280
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 ' RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023

38, Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief, defendant,
The TOWN OF THOMPSON, was the lessee of the aforementioned public front lawn,
39.  That at all times hereinafier mentioned, the public front lawn located at the
aforementioned location was the situs of the accident which produced grave, severe and
protracted damage due to personal injury to Plaintiff, Marlene Soler.

40.  That at all times hereinafter mentioned and upon information and belief,
defendants, STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND
COMPANY, INC., TOWN OF THOMPSON and VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, caused
and created an unsafe and dangerous tripping hazard in the form of a metal pole protruding
from the ground at the aforementioned public front lawn.

41, Thatat all times hereinafter mentioned and on or about the 20t day of May, 2022,
as plaintiff, Marlene Soler was lawfully, safely and properly a pedestrian upon a portion of
the aforementioned public front lawn, Marlene Soler was needlessly caused to trip, fall and
was thereby violently precipitated to the ground, and as a result and consequence of said
accident, she was caused to suffer and sustain grave, severe and protracted personal
injuries.

42, Thatatall times hereinafter mentioned, the sole and exclusive cause of the aforesaid
accident and injury sustained by plaintiff, Marlene Soler was due to the negligent, careless,
reckless and/or willful, wanton or grossly negligent acts and omissions of defendants,
STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC,,
TOWN OF THOMPSON and VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, be it individually and/or
jointly, in the ownership, operation, maintenance, keeping, management, supervision,

inspection, repair and/or control of the aforesaid public front lawn.,



FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 08/18/2023 12:22 PHM INDEX NO. E2023-1280
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 - RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023

43, That at all times hereinafter mentioned, defendants, STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC., TOWN OF THOMPSON and
VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, be it individually and/or jointly, was negligent, careless,
reckless and/or willful, wanton or grossly negligent in causing, permitting and allowing
dangerous, hazardous, and/or unsafe conditions to exist on the aforesaid public front lawn;
in causing and creating a dangerous, hazardous, unsafe and un-level walking surface to
exist and remain on the aforesaid public front lawn; in creating a trap and/or snare; in
causing and/or allowing a dangerous condition to exist; in failing to warn of a dangerous
condition; in creating a trap or a snare; in negligently repairing said public front lawn; in
causing and allowing a tripping hazard to exist and remain on the aforesaid public front
lawn; in causing and allowing multiple pipes to stick out of the ground; and in generally
allowing an unsafe tripping hazard to exist so as to make it likely to cause a lawful
pedestrian, like plaintiff, to trip and/or slip and suffer injury.

44.  That at all times hereinafier mentioned, defendants, STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUN COMPANY, INC., TOWN OF THOMPSON and
VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, be it individually and/or jointly, had actual and/or
constructive notice of the dangerous and/or defective conditions in that the defendants
created said conditions; in that the conditions existed for a sufficient length of time prior
to the happening of the incident that in the exercise of reasonable care, said defendants
could have and should have had knowledge and notice thereof, and could have and should
have taken safe, appropriate and reasonable corrective action; in failing to block off, rope
off and cordon off said location; and further, that said defendant failed to create a safe and

level walking surface; defendants had failed to keep and maintain the subject premises in



(FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 08/18/2023 12:22 PM INDEX NO. E2023-1280
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 | RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023

a good, safe and reasonable condition.; and said defendants received prior written notice
of said condition.

45.  That at all times hereinafter mentioned, plaintiff was free of any contributory fault
in causing the aforesaid accident or the damage due to personal injury which was suffered
as a result of same.

46.  Alternatively, defendants, STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING
DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC., TOWN OF THOMPSON and VILLAGE
OF MONTICELLQ, were and remain liable to plaintiff under the legal doctrine of Res Ipsa
Loquitor,

47, That at all times hereinafter mentioned, a sworn and subscribed Notice of Claim
were duly served upon defendants, STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING
DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC., TOWN OF THOMPSON and VILLAGE
OF MONTICELLO, in the manner, method, form and within the time limits prescribed by
the General Municipal Law,

48. That at all times hereinafier mentioned, at this time, over thirty (30) days have
elapsed since the service and delivery of said Notice of Claim upon defendants, STEELE
SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC., TOWN OF
THOMPSON and VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, and said defendants have neglected or
refused adjustment or payment of same.

49.  That the Defendants, their agents, servants and/or employees had actual and/or
constructive notice of the dangerous protrusion and/or defective conditions in that the
conditions existed for a sufficient length of time prior to the happening of the incident and

in the exercise of reasonable care, the Defendants could have and should have had



(EILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 08/187/2023 17:22 PM INDEX NO. E2023-1280
NYSCEF DOC. 1\30. 1 ) RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023

knowledge and notice thereof and further, the Defendants, their agents, servants and/or
employees created said condition.

50.  The limited liability provisions of CPLR 1601 do not apply pursuant to the
exceptions of CPLR 1602, including, but not limited to, 1602(2)(iv), 1602(7) and 1602(11).
51.  That by reason of the foregoing, this Plaintiff was caused to sustain severe and
serious personal injuries to her mind and body, some of which, upon infonmation and belief,
are permanent with permanent effects of pain, disability, disfigurement and loss of body
function. Further, this Plaintiff was caused to expend and become obligated for diverse
sums of money for the purpose of obtaining medical care and/or cure in an effort to alleviate
the suffering and ills sustained as a result of this accident; the Plaintiff further was caused
to lose substantial periods of time from her normal vocation and activities, and upon
information and belief, may continue in that way into the future and suffer similar losses.
52. By reason of the foregoing, this Plaintiff has been damaged in a sum that exceeds the
jurisdictional limits of all lower courts which would otherwise have jurisdiction of this
matter,

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against the Defendants STEELE
SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC.,, TOWN OF
THOMPSON and VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO, as follows:

A sum that exceeds the jurisdictional limits of all lower courts which would
otherwise have jurisdiction in this matter, together with the costs and disbursements of

this action.



FEILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 08/18/2023 12:22 PM INDEX NO. E2023-1280
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 . RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/18/2023

DATED: August 10,2023
Middletown, New York A ATl

ROSE HARPER, ESQ.
SOBO & SOBO, LLP
Attorneys for Plaintiff
One Dolson Avenue
Middletown, NY 10940
(845) 343-7626

TO: STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING
DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC.
C/o Secretary of State
6875 East Evans Avenue
Denver, CO 80224

TOWN OF THOMPSON
Clo Personal Service
4052 NY-42,

Monticello, NY 12701

VILLAGE OF MONTICELLQ
C/o Personal Service

19 Pleasant St

Monticello, NY 12701



7

BONDS

HISTORY :

In 2013, NYSDOT’s CHIPS bond holders asked for an
analysis of the useful life for treatments being funded
by CHIPS and other similar programs. That analysis
showed that a number of treatments did not meet
the 10-year service life and the bond holders wanted
all of those treatments made ineligible for state local
transportation funding. NYSDOT convened a working
group including members of the Town and County
Highway Superintendents Associations to consider
the issue. After lengthy discussions it was agreed that
(1) microsurfacing; (2) paver placed surface treatment:
(3) single course surface treatment involving chip
seals or oil and stone; and (4) double course surface
treatment involving chip seals or oil and stone would
continue to be allowed to be reimbursed through
CHIPS and other local funding programs. But these
treatments (and the others) would only be reimbursed
once every ten years to treat the same segment of
road.

Highway Superintendent Rich Benjamin
“Thompson is a semi-rural town located in Sullivan
County on State Route 17 halfway between NYC and
Binghamton. We have 150 miles of town road. The
Village of Monticello is located near the center of the
town’s ninety square miles. Route 17 bisects the town
eastand westand ST.RT.42 north and south. When the
four lane road was constructed in the late 1950’ the
town inherited many sections of the abandoned state
highway so our inventory has many high volume and
connector roads. We also have a number of summer

7o vear i

ITHAS BEEN A DECADE SINCE THE NEW YORK STATE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (NYSDOT)'S
BOND HOLDERS RAISED CONCERNS OVERFUNDING
TREATMENTS THAT DIDN'T LAST THE LIFE OF THE

RICH BENJAMIN, HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT,
TOWN OF THOMPSON AND 2021-22 NYSAOTSOH
. PRESIDENT EXPLAINS HOW HE ADAPTED HIS TOWN
; PROGRAM TO MEET THE 10-YEAR RULE

lake communities and housing developments so
many of our 246 roads are low volume, with cul de
sacs and a fair share of dead ends. We still have a few
miles of seasonal gravel roads with no residents, that
are not plowed.

The town receives $751,633.00 combined from CHIPs,
EWR, PAVE and POP. (5112.2) We budget one million
additional dollars for improvements. (5112.4) We also
budget an additional $475,000.00 for repairs. (5110.4)
All of these funds are spent directly on materials for
road repair and improvement. We have separate
budget lines for fuel and other expenses. This may
sound like a lot of money but at today’s costs it does
not go far.

| have been Superintendent for twenty-two years.
When | started, the road inventory was in poor
condition with the majority of the roads having
been motor paved with thin overlays or built up with
double chip seals. All the roads had poor drainage.

Early on | formed the opinion that state funding
should be used to improve the town’s roads and
the town should supply the funds to maintain
those improvements with an aggressive pavement
preservation policy.

The CHIPS program’s ten-year life cycle in some ways
forces you to prioritize your roads in order of traffic
volumes and traffic loads. In my instance, | have two
black top plants and two large quarry operations that

@ New York State Association of Town Superintendents of Highways, Inc.



impose constant high traffic/high load to nearby roads. We also have 3 hospital and a resort casino that have
very high traffic volume/light loads.

Each year | use the majority of state funding to improve these higher priority roads. As an example, we are
improving the drainage, cold-in-place recycling, with FiberMat and two inches of HMA top on two miles
of connector road near the quarry. | had previously reconstructed a mile of the same road a few years ago.
The goal of this project is to have a road with a twenty-year or more life expectancy. With proper pavement
preservation and maintenance, it will last twenty plus years. | have many miles of similar road that is over or
nearly twenty years old still in good condition.

It takes dedication to have a ten-year plan. You may have to let your low priority and poor condition roads get
worse. If you do not have some twenty-year pavements in your inventory, you will find it difficult to be ona
ten-year CHIPS schedule. You may also have to be frugal in other areas of your budget. | always put my crew’s
compensation first, pavement second, equipment third and the barn last. No matter the size of your budget
the pie is only so big.

I understand that smaller rural towns may not provide significant local funding for pavement preservation,
As traffic volumes increase and farm loads get wider and heavier our roads need to be improved. We are all

If your systemisnoton a ten-year rotation, now would be a good time to really look at your pavement program.
It does not matter if you have ten miles or a thousand miles, you need to educate yourTown Board that quality
is much less expensive in the long run and a few dollars spent today can save thousands down the road.

If you are a town with no local budget, it would be hard to believe that your board would not consider adding
a few dollars a year to fund a mile or two of chip seal so you could start spending a portion of your state
funding on improving your road quality, saving your taxpayers’ dollars for years to come.

I have had moderate success improving my community’s road system over the |ast twenty-two years. | owe it
to educating myself and the Town Board about the value of quality and money well spent.

I'encourage you to attend your county meetings, go to NYS LTAP/Cornell Local Highway School and come
to the NYSAOTSOH’s annual fall conference. The amount of knowledge you can absorb from your fellow
Superintendent’s is equivalent to a free college education”

Town Highway Lines r Summer 2023




8] A Town Supervisor Town Board Members
i g =aditl William J. Rieber, Jr.  Deputy Supervisor Melinda Meddaugh
A . Scott Mace
THOMPSON John Pavese
NEW YORK Ryan Schock

August 21, 2023

NYS DOT

Attn: Tony Signorelli
50 Wolf Road
Albany NY 12232

Re: Parking restriction- NYS Route 42 to Sackett Lake Road

In July of 2022 you sent the attached letter regarding the above. Most of the properties in that section of
the road park internally, however we have an on-going problem with Empire Cottages which is located at 3706
NY-42, Monticello, NY 12701, They park on the shoulder of Route 42 causing safety concerns.

Regretfully 1 did not send a letter of support as requested. tjust noticed that when | re-read your letter. |
did try to contact Adam Rupakus several times but never got to speak with him.

Has this parkihg restriction ever been finalized? If not, is it possible to do so.

Sincerely,

da S

William J. Rieber, Jr.

Supervisor
supervisor@townofthompson.com
845-794-2500 Ext. 306

4052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701 | Ph: 845.794.2500 | Fax: 845.794.8600 | TownofT hompson.com



f NEW YORK @@g@ﬁﬁ“ﬁm@ﬁﬁ @§ KATHY HOCHUL

STATE OF Governor

PR Transportation
N MARIE THERESE DOMINGUE?

Commissioner

THOMAS D. WISER, P.E,
Regional Directot

July 6, 2022

William J. Rieber Jr., Supervisor
Town of Thompson

4052 State Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Supervisor Rieber:

RE:  PARKING RESTRICTION
NYS ROUTE 42 TO SACKETT LAKE ROAD
TOWN OF THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY

The Region 9 Traffic Safety and Mobility Office (TSMO) recently received a request to
establish a parking restriction on NYS Route 42 south of the Village of Monticello to
Sackett Lake Road.

Currently there is a stopping restriction on both sides of NYS Route 42 in this area that
begins in the Village and ends 0.3 miles + north of Sackett Lake Road (seen enclosed
map). Before moving forward with this request to extend this restriction south to Sackett
Lake Road, the TSMO requests input from the Town. If the Town would like to see this
stopping restriction extended to Sackett Lake Road, please send a letter of support to
the following address:

Region 9 Traffic Safety and Mobility Office
44 Hawley Street
Binghamton, NY 13901

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact
Adam Rupakus at (607) 721 — 8073.

Sincerely,

///\

fony Signorelli, P.E.
Regional Traffic Engineer

50 Wolf Road, Albary, NY 12232 | www.dot.ny.gov



Enclosure

c. Marilee J. Calhoun, Town of Thompson Clerk



Han'l.-.’!gn‘ﬂd =~

Current stopping restriction. Both
sides of NYS Route 42 between
Hamilton Road and a point 2,080
feet + south.

Request: Stopping restriction on
both sides of NYS Route 42 to
Sackett Lake Road.




ktﬁﬁ‘nt)ti:‘bf&iﬂi;van E

 IPMORGAN EHASE MONTICELLQ &7 5 Check M
MORTGAGE TAX _ o _ MONT[gE JORNSSTREET | Nurmber 3280
/ N
S e an ;f: "Vendor Number ‘CheckDate | . CheckAmount.
| 3020 - | 08/17/2023 ~ $114,810.45

'*-‘One H\mdred‘ ‘ ourteen Thougahd Elght Hundred‘Ten" nd 45/1@0 Dol!ars***************************
aY;To\The\Grdero L . N

3020

TOWN:QF TH@MPSON ol

4052 ROUTE 42 )
--MONTICELLO, NY-12701

H'BEBDM' .DEEE&DDL?BI ?BQ'?CISLDBII' -

County of Sullivan - MORTGAGE TAX

P.O. Box 5012 Monticello, N.Y. 12701
INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. DESCRIPTION INVOICE AMOUNT
08/17/2023 TREAS08172322 | MORTGAGE TAX - APRIL - JUNE 2023 114,810.45
PO#
G/L Account: TA-00058-00237
@ Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount
Ci ° o7 1o i TOWN OF THOMPSON 3280 08/17/2023 $114,810.45




£200/12/80

(52'622'€5.3)
(51'612'c518%)

(62°622'€519%)
(98'002'62v$)

00°0%

(68'2.5'c2ES)

00°0%

00°0%

dx3joy

00°0%
00°0%

000%
00°0$

00°0$
00°0%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0$

00°0%
00'0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

brjoug

SL'6LZ'€SL$
GL'6/2'€54%

G.'642'€654$
98°004'6Zv$

00°0%

68'G/5'S61$

00°0$
L60EL'vELS
00°0%

00°0%
68C/5'c2es
€9°119'8e%
z2e'8ee'erLs
P6'2L0'SPLS
0008

0003

Hpa1d

0008
00'0%

00°0$
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0$
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0$
00°0$
00°0%

Ngsg

(00°000'€52$)
(00°000'€52$)

(00°000'€52%)
(00°000'82¥3)

(00°000'561%)
00°0$

(00°000'c€2$)
0003
(00°000'001$)

(00°'000'001$)
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
(00°000'522%)
(00°000's22$)

junowy jabpng

B0l

lejor

[ejoL

2oy

2202 Jea) |eosiy

3

10 } afeq

2L YN

Xey
abebuow 40 Y

Xe|
ebebyow 30 Wy

61.2e# 40 Aunod
6 U

8 UIN
L61€ #40 Aunod
£81€ #f0 funoo
£61E€ o Auno)

LN

aoualajey

0gseLiag
egyeLiar

€66Li13g
¢S6L11H0

€£05611139
€9ELLIYD
€9€LL1MD

€9ELLIED

L-LAg

winpedA]

ugey AG L pog

{eJ0 ] pueio
000V pund Joj [2j0)

XVL13OVOLIHONW 000°500€°000V 40} |BIO) Q1A
£202/70/¥0 Bugespy
2z0z/Leie)L zZL pieog umo - sjualpuswy @ siajsues) j1ebpng
cecoz/LefeL 41 S[erudoy anusasy pug Jjesp
2z0z/0zrZ | Bugaspy
220z/02/2L ZL Pieog UMO |, - SlusLIpUBSWY  Siajsuel] Jebpng
(448143974 Zi xe} obebuopy
220Z/90/60 Bugospy
220z/9/6 6 pieog UMO] - SJUSLIPUSWY ¥ SI3JSURLY Jabpng
czoziLie g ewsnipy L2og vO - xe} ebebuopy
22ozg/Le 8 20 - xe} abebpop
(444N 8 LD - xe} abebuop
L20Z/L L jewnor Ag piingey
AONVIVE QHVMHOL MVY3A
XVL IOVOLION 6007500000V

ejeq jewnop

Hoday uopoesuel] jeyaq J1obpo] jeiousn

uosduioy} jo umoj

nWv

uondiuiosa( Junossy Jaquiny junosoy

NOSdWOHL
s b 5 T4 o m




202196

(6£°066'0v2$)
(6E°056'0vES)

(6£°056'0v2$)
(Sv'0L8'vLLS)

(v6'6€1L'921$)

00°0%

00°0%

dx3 oy

000%
00°0$

00°0%
00°0$

00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

bryjoug

6€°056'0V2%
6£°056'0V2$

6£°096'0¥2$
Sy 0L8'vLLS

SPoL8'vLLS
$6'6E1°02L$
¥6'6€1'921$
00°0%
00'0%

#pald

00'0%
00°0%

00°0%
0003

00°0$
0003
00°0$
00°0%
000%

iqag

(00'000'05Z%)
(00°000'052$)

(00°000'052%)
00°0%

00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
(co'000°052%)
(00°000'0529)

junoiuy 3abpng

L 101 abeg

uqiey Ag Lh 1ot

[ejo) pueig
000V pung Joj [ejo]

Xv1 3OVOLHOW 000°500€°000V 10} [E101 QLA

felol 8 UIN

08Z¢
#10 AUno) UBAIINS  0OLELLYD  £202/12/8

el ¥ UN
652€ 0 Ajunog CL9ZLIYD  €20Z/veiy
EejoL (Y
1-LAg ccocl/iL

oouaisjey winNfedAp  ajeq jeuinop

€207 B9 [eosi4

Hoday uonoesuel] |ejeq Jo6pe jesouan

uosdwioy] jo umo|

8 o - xey abebuop
v 1O - xe} sbebuopy

I [BWwnor Ag piingay

JFONVIVE QUVYMEOL UV3A

XV1 IOVOLHONW 000°500£°000V
4

uopduosaq Junoadsy J3qUNN JUNoooY

HUOAMIN

NOSdIWOH.L




MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
Between Gibber Holdings Project and
the TOWN OF THOMPSON on behalf of

the Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District

This Memorandum of Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this___day
of September, 2023, by and between the GIBBER HOLDINGS LLC (hereinafter referred to as
“Gibber Holdings"), a New York Limited Liability Company, having an address of 5 Lenore
Avenue, Monsey, New York 10952 and TOWN OF THOMPSON on behalf of the Consolidated
Kiamesha Sewer District (hereinafter the “Town”), a municipal corporation, organized and
existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of New York, having an address of 4052
State Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701 (collectively, the “Parties”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Gibber Holdings, in conjunction with Fraser Resort have brought an
application to the Town to request an extension of the Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District
to include parcels 9-1-8.2; 6-1-11.1; 6-1-11.3; 6-1-11.4; 6-1-11.5 and; 6-1-11.6 to provide
sanitary sewer service to projects slated for these parcels; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to said request and Town Law Article 12(A), the Town engaged
the Town Engineer to have a Map, Plan and Report prepared to determine the viability of such
an extension, as well as the costs and impact of same to the existing Sewer District, and;

WHEREAS, said Map, Plan & Report indicated each project would use an anticipated
maximum sewer flow of approximately 33,000 gallons per day, and

WHEREAS, subsequent to completion ofthe Map, Plan & Report, but prior to any action
on the Sewer District extension, a Petition for the incorporation of the Village of Ateres was
filed with the Town and parcel numbers 6-1-11.1, 6-1-11.3, 6-1-11.4, 6-1-11.5 and 6-1-11.6,
being part of Gibber Holdings, were contained within the parameters of the potentially newly
Incorporated Village of Ateres; and

WHEREAS, the Parties are aware that should the incorporation of the new Village of
Ateres be approved, jurisdiction over the site plan and entire proposed Gibber Holdings
Project would fall to the new Village of Ateres and will be outside the review or oversight of
the Town; and

WHEREAS, itis the intention of the Parties to enter into this Agreement to memorialize
their agreement regarding the Gibber Holdings Project in order to allow the Parties to move
forward with the Sewer District extension regardless of the status of potentially newly
incorporated Village of Ateres, to assure the Town that it is the intention of Gibber Holdings
to proceed with the current proposal, without change, regardless of which municipality
ultimately reviews same.

é‘m‘i



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, the mutual covenants, promises
and mutual covenants and conditions hereafter contained, and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

1. The principals of Gibber Holdings represent and agree that their project,
consisting of aresidential development of approximately 60 units, each containing 5 bedrooms
and utilizing no more than 33,000 gallons per day of sewage flow shall not be modified in any
manner that would exceed the aforementioned maximum sewage flow of 33,000 gallons per
day.

2. The Parties further agree that should the Gibber Holdings Project be changed
or modified at any time hereinafter, that would exceed the aforementioned maximum sewage
flow, the Parties agree to commence good faith negotiations in order to determine if the
Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District can accept such additional flow and to determine any
additional costs and expenses required by the Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District in order
to provide such additional flow.

3. The Parties acknowledge that the Town makes no guarantees that the Gibber
Holdings Project would receive any approval for additional sewer flow in the event they
change the size of said project beyond the 60 Units/300 Bedrooms and that there is no
requirement that the Town approve same, even after good faith negotiations have taken place.

4, That the Parties acknowledge and agree that the proposed Gibber Holdings
Project currently before the Town of Thompson Planning Board will be required to establish
Parks & Recreation Fees (based on 60 Units) and as part of this Agreement, Gibber Holdings
Corp. agrees to pay the established amount of Parks & Recreation Fees as a condition of this
Sewer District Extension and prior to final approval of the Sewer District Extension.

5. The Parties further agree that Gibber Holdings shall immediately seek a
preliminary Parks & Recreation Fee payment amount from the Town of Thompson Planning
Board and said amount shall be paid, in full, to the Town of Thompson prior to any final
approval of the Sewer District Extension for the project. Should the Town of Thompson
Planning Board agree to a lesser amount of Parks & Recreation Fees, per Unit, at a later date
prior to their final approval of the project Site Plan Application, then any overpayment shall
be refunded to Gibber Holdings at that time.

6. The Parties further agree that all non-compliance with any conditions made a
part hereof shall cause the Town to deny Gibber Holdings ability to connect to the Sewer
District. Thus, if any part of this Agreement is not complied with, the Parties agree that
connection to the main sewer pipes that would allow proper disposal of sewer flow to the
Project shall be withheld pending full compliance with all terms and conditions of this
Memorandum of Agreement.



7. Further, the Parties agree that should future expansion, modifications or changes
be made that cause the Gibber Holdings Project to use greater than the maximum allotted
33,000 gallons per day of sewer flow and no further agreement has been reached between the
Parties, the Town is authorized to restrict any excessive flow (or even cut off said flow
entirely) into the Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District until Gibber Holdings comes into
compliance with the terms of this Agreement.

8. The Town shall move forward with the process of the Sewer District Extension
and shall rely on the representations made in this Memorandum of Agreement to assist in any
determinations made regarding said extension.

9. This Memorandum of Agreement may not be modified, altered, changed,
amended, rescinded, cancelled, terminated and/or waived, in whole or in part, except by a
writing signed by the Parties hereto.

10.  This Agreement is intended for the exclusive benefit of the Parties hereto and,
except as otherwise expressly provided herein, shall not be for the benefit of, and shall not
create any rights in, or be enforceable by, any other person or entity.

11.  To facilitate execution, this Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts. All counterparts shall collectively constitute a single Agreement. An electronic
or facsimile signature shall be the equivalent of an ink signature.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Memorandum of
Agreement the date and year first above written.

GIBBER HOLDINGS LLC

By:
Name: BARUCH M. ROSENFELD
Title:

TOWN OF THOMPSON

By:
Name: WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR.
Title: Supervisor




KT

arion
&foguidice

August 25, 2023

William J. Rieber Jr., Supervisor
Town of Thompson

4052 State Route 42
Monticello, New York 12701

supervisor@townofthompson.com

Re: Notice of Intent to Fstablish Lead Agency
Village of Monticello Water System Improvements Project
Village of Monticello, Sullivan County, NY

File: 1154.003.005
Dear Supervisor Rieber:

Pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”) and 6 NYCRR 617.6(b)(3){i}, please be
advised that the Village of Monticello intends to establish itself as Lead Agency for the purposes of
fulfilling the SEQRA requirements relative to the proposed Village of Monticello Water System
Improvements Project. The Project will be located in the Village of Monticello and Town of Thompson,
Sullivan County, New York.

The proposed action includes improvements to the Village of Monticello’s water distribution system and
treatment plant. Improvements to the distribution system are necessary because the Village has
received water quality complaints from residents located near dead end water mains, and because there
is a loss of chlorine residual caused by water sitting at dead ends. Many of the hydrants and valves in the
system are non-functioning, which means that the system does not meet standard requirements for fire
flow, system operation, and maintenance. In addition, the Hospital Hill (HH) Tanks have exceeded their
useful lives and have required excessive welding repairs as a result of leaking. The proposed distribution
system improvements include replacement of water valves and fire hydrants; looping dead end water
mains; demolition of the existing 0.32 MG and 0.22 MG HH water storage tanks; installation of a new
0.60 MG HH water storage tank; installation of a pre-fabricated booster pump station at the HH tank
site; installation of a mixing system at the West Broadway Tank; and replacement of the East Dillon Road
Booster Pump Station. The proposed water treatment plant improvements include construction of new
water treatment buildings; a new clearwell; construction of a new raw water pump station and
corresponding valve vault; installation of a new raw water intake; replacement of the existing backwash
and high lift pumps; installation of new chemical feed and storage equipment within the new buildings
or the existing building; replacement of the existing chlorine gas system with a liquid sodium
hypochlorite feed system; and repaving of the existing driveway and parking area. The proposed
improvements are shown on the attached Figure 1.

The experience to
o

listen

The power to.
443 Electronics Parkway, Liverpaol, NY 13088 = Office: 315-457-5200 # Fax: 315-451-0052 = BartonandLoguidice.com SgIvVe &



William J. Rieber Jr., Supervisor
Town of Thompson »
August 25, 2023 %

e

Page 2 %"%‘7

Enclosed for your review, as required pursuant to 6 NYCRR 617.6(b)(3)(i), is Part 1 of a completed Full
Environmental Assessment Form (FEAF), that describes the proposed action in more detail, and a site
location map detailing the project location and proposed improvements. The FEAF is complete with all
information available at this time. If you are a representative of a state or local agency, your agency has
been determined to meet the definition of an Interested or Involved Agency, as these terms are defined
in 6 NYCRR Part 617.2. It is noted that federal agencies involved with the project are receiving this
correspondence for their files, although they do not meet the definition of involved or Interested
Agencies for SEQRA.

In accordance with 6 NYCRR 617.6(b)(3), the intent of this letter is to initiate the coordinated review
process. Involved Agencies must agree upon Lead Agency designation by September 25, 2023 (30 days
from the date of this mailing). A Lead Agency consent form is provided at the end of this letter for your
use. Please return this form as soon as possible. If you disagree with the proposed designation of the
Village of Monticello Village Board as Lead Agency for this project, or would otherwise like to provide
comment, please send notice of said disagreement and/or comments to Grete Day at
gday@bartonandloguidice.com or to the following address by September 25, 2023: Barton & Loguidice,
D.P.C., 443 Electronics Parkway, Liverpool, NY 13088,

Sincerely,

BARTON & LOGUIDICE, D.P.C.

ot - Bry

Grete L. Day
Senior Staff Environmental Scientist

GLD/jms

Attachment

1154.003.005 Town of Thompson Coordinated Review Ltr-082523.docx



SEQRA LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION

ACTION: Village of Monticello Water System Improvements Project

The undersigned involved or interested agency hereby:

[] Received the coordinated review package for the above-referenced action; AND
] Consents; OR

] Does not consent

to the designation of the _Village of Monticello Village Board as Lead Agency for the
- above-referenced action.

(Name of Involved or Interested Agency)

(Printed Name of Representative)

(Electronic/Digital Signature of Representative) Date

Form must be received before the end of the coordinated review period: September 25, 2023




- 1 LaBella

baesmed  POwered by partnarship.

May 25, 2023

Daria Mallin, AIA

Principal

ENVISION Architects, D.P.C.
52 James Street

Albany, NY 12207

RE: The Center for Discovery Children's Specialty Hospital
. Sitework Certification
LaBella Project CZ317AE.00

Dear Ms. Mallin,

This letter is to certify that based on LaBella's site observation performed on May 16, 2023, the
sitework improvements for the subject project are substantially complete. Sitework improvements
certified hereby are limited to those covered by the project contract documents, which include site
plans prepared by LaBella Associates (formerly known as the Chazen Companies), originally dated

7/27/21, and last modified 3/24/23 (Bulletin 22).
Respectfully submitted,

LaBella Associates

Wl oo

Walter J. Kubow, PE
Senior Civil Engineer, Team Leader

4 British American Blvd | Latham, NY 12110 | p (518) 439-8235:

wor fabhellane ~rms



SR Maewvp s

GLENN L. SMITH, P.E. /}ua,‘ 24,2025

Consulting Engineer, P.C,

Date: June 2, 2020
Rev. 1 - June 15, 2020
BY: GLS

TI.C.F.D. - ROCK HILL SPECIALTY HOSPITAL

SITEWORK & INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES

Demolition
L- Strip topsoil in construction areas and stockpile,

Estimate 50 c.y. @ $30/c.y. = $1,500
2- Demo, remove, dispose of asphalt road pavement down to subbase;

23,500s.f @ $1.25/s.f = $29,375
3- Demo & remove seven (7) concrete catchbasins @ $550 each, = $3,850
4- Remove/store existing dry hydrant, Estimate $1,500 = $1,500
5- Remove existing 6” diameter dry hydrant waterline pipe,

300" @ $N/A (leave pipe in place) i é’f
6- Remove/store 4 light poles @ $500 each. = COM(,O ( € $2,000

———— TR RN,

7- Demo & remove concrete curbing; 1,300’ total @ $5.25/L.F, = | $6,825
8- Remove electrical junction boxes, seats in west side entry plaza,

miscellaneous items, lump sum, Estimate = $4,500
9- Demo, remove and store 1,800 s.f, of stone pavers at west side entry

and along south wall of building @ $3.15/s.f, = $5,670
10. Remove £450 L.F. of existing storm drainage pipe, varies 6”-24” dia.,

@ $24/L.F = $10,800

Sub-Total:  $66,020 %

Roadwav, Walks & Landscaping
1- Grading for relocated and upgraded access drive and entry plaza,
Estimated 350 c.y. @ $10/c.y. =

$3,500~"

2- Construct new asphalt drives with gravel base course co MP /e{é
(24" binder + 14" top courses), 14,800 s.f, @ $4.50/s.f, = : $66,000 -




/I—OQ vy o vy

9 HA NIVya S0°6eSL=1N0 >Z_

i _~4 ﬂL:—LrU R & ¢

0g" Nnﬁ osvSo >z_/

261=(M)LNO ANI

+5 =ML SO'SEGL=NI. ANI
ummm wa%_u »m“ SEOPSL=NIY 0£°ZeS51L=(3)NI ‘ANI
. =N ) "\ 09°98GL=NIa
2 v Nivaia” S IPSL=AIY HIN mu;m_m 00 ‘_
-FTOHNVN . .
i \ Con .¢o.mnmﬁu50wo>n_..m
) FE LIPS L=NiY
¢ NIVYQ QyvA
\
g
0¥°'SZSL=W
£
3LV ONIMS &

d3d d3m

86°91S51=(MS)LNO ANI
(90718 OLNI diNO ,81) .8L'8151=(3S)NI ANI
86°91GL=(3IN)NI AN

e . 8GPESL=NINM -




'AONIONUNOD ¥ SY 3AMIONI TWHS NOLIVHINGD °Z m%x%
N 'SNOUWVYOIHIOILS LO3roNd IHL GNY WY
WS—0 133HS NO G30A0N¥d SI¥NQID0NJ ONLLSIL NIVA 7/
Y3LVYM HLWM 3ONVQY0IDIV NI W3LSAS INVYOAH QIQUYHD V4
oy o oo oD ONLLINSIY 3HI 1S3L JUNSSI¥d TIVHS NOLIVHLNOD
It ‘NYId SIHL NO NMOHS SY 30A¥3S 3Mi4 ,8 MIN IHL 7
OL G3LO3NNOO 38 TIVHS 3NIT LNVMOAH ANO ONILSIXT 1
i
TIION P \
R B & .
- S j
P { o%.wmuouz
: SV ONIWHIM
P ﬂ%/ AUS ¥0J IDNNIS
y AV YORLLOFTI LSNPV —
/ 7 S5°2ZS1 (M) AN
SS°2Tst (3) ANI
SSTESL MY,
fa 7 Avw ZO~HARS— 2
na 3
na z / ¥
ng ! 7/ \\\\
1aQ ‘ON M.a\
e /-
- FONVEYID NIX .8 o
P 7/ %ﬁ/wwﬁw muou: ME 0L A
L AN “iH ooy LT / : 30 LN3NLSNPQY
¢ IVOLNZA J0iA0Nd  "ONISSOID
3iN07T 8)en) GaL L UIMIS oz&awin:m INVHOAH
e NIYH SNUSIXT 30 TYiaLYA
jelidson ’

ONV 3ZIS HOLVA “JATVA

3LV9 B 30K034 'ON3g

S¥ ® INUSIXI 04 3NN \ /
LNYHOAH A¥O M3N 103INNOD-

WINILYN ONY 3215
HOLYA 'ONILLIS M3N © ONUSIXI
OL 3did INIA MIN LDINNOD

SILON 335 VIMALYA
QNV 3713 ONUSIXI HOLYW 01T
(3 K ATddNS INYHOAH

uaipjiyo
@D 8y

nNGT 338

00 191€M WT1D3 03 UOH38UUGS
57y UBANG RN T TS (T I )

24 OT00-E¢-0W o

DR

jor gt} s l * e T T

! T AN
o U T AL £20Z ‘sz sung | 3127

FNILSIXI HOLVN 021 \
(JA) IN3A mo»éuzuoc\

ADNIOYINI ILNONIY .
(3IA) NIYA3Y OL \ ;

4
00F0- VS ESI £T90°E202 9R0
‘Id .mc.__z,.o uuzp Aq paubs Ajjeubid

~/~~ Ty

igipes, .«a.ﬁﬂ.w/‘)d m“&nﬁﬂ\wm&& /
Keun X =

X

(A

i,

i ]
.v =N
n T ¥ y
; TR

i

\

C
T—— S e
"
i 1] ety

NOUYANUNOD & vd
NOILOINNOD __ M3S
7 ¥ILYM 'IS1-D Of u3d3 A\

N



n woannen oo i b

Yok | Department
JTATE | of Health

KATHY HOCHUL JAMES V. McDONALD, M.D,, M.P.H, MEGAN E, BALDWIN
Governor Commissioner Acting Executive Deputy Commissioner

June 23, 2023
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Glenn L. Smith, P.E.
Consulting Engineer, P.C.
P.O. Box 156
Monticello, NY 12701
Re: TCFD Rock Hill (Children's Specialty Hospital)
Connection to EGLLM Water Co.
Engineering Plan & Report Approval
(T) Thompson

Dear Mr. Smith,

This office is in receipt of a revised engineering report prepared by your office and a revised
utility plan prepared by Envision Architects proposing connection of the above noted facility to
receive domestic water (no fire flow) supplied by the Emerald Green Lake Louise Marie Water Co..
The most recently revised documents received on June 23, 2023 have been reviewed and approved
with the following conditions:

1 That the proposed works are constructed in complete conformity with the plans and
specifications approved this day or approved amendments and conditions there to.

2 That the proposed works be constructed in accordance with all applicable Federal, State,
and local regulations,

3 That prior to issuing an approval of completed works, hydrostatic pressure testing of all
potable waterline components within the meter and backflow prevention device enclosure
including the 8-inch and 4-inch service lines entering and exiting the enclosure shall be
conducted in accordance with applicable AWWA standards and with satisfactory results.

4 That prior to issuing an approval of completed works the reduced pressure zone (RPZ) and
double check valve (DCV) installation shall be tested and certified by a NYS certified
backflow prevention device tester and a completed DOH-1013 form (Part A and Part B)
submitted to this office upon completion.

S That prior to issuing an approval of completed works, disinfection of all potable waterline

components within the meter and backflow prevention device enclosure including the 8-inch

. and 4-inch service lines entering and exiting the enclosure shall be conducted in
accordance with applicable AWWA standards and with satisfactory results. This shall
include satisfactory results from microbiological analysis of samples collected on two
consecutive days from a sample tap closest water service entry into the hospital building.
The results of those analyses shall be forwarded to this office upon completion.

6 That upon completion of works, this office shall receive a letter bearing the seal of a NYS
Licensed Professional Engineer certifying that the installation is completed in compliance
with approved plans and a completed copy of DOH-5025.

7 That the proposed works shall not be placed into operation until such time as a Competed
Works Approval is issued by this office in accordance with Part 5 of the New York State
Sanitary Code.

Middletown District Office, 90 Crystal Run Road, Suite 200, Middistown, NY 10941 | health.ny.gov



TCFD Rock Hill - Children’s Specialty Hospital
Town of Thompson

June 23, 2023

Included as attachments to this correspondence are digitally approved copies of Utility Plan and

Engineering Report.

If you have any questions concerning this approval, please contact me at 845-794-2045 or

email: glenn.illing@health.ny.gov.

Sincerely,

L S
ML

~ Glenn D. llling; P:E.

Professional Engineer 1

Enc.

eCC: Eric Horton, CEO, (T) Thompson
Michael Aiello, P.E., Delaware Engineering
File

Middletown District Office, 80 Crystal Run Road, Suite 200, Middletown, NY 10941 | health.ny.gov

P:\Monticelio\docs\Facllily Letters\TCFD Rock Hill Speciality Children’s Hospital\Connection to EGLLM Approval Letter - 06 23 2023.docx



GLENN L. SMITH, P.E. 533 Broadway / P.0. Box 156

' . Monticello, New York 12701
Consulting Engineer, P.C. Telephone: (845) 796-2216

Licensed in New York, New Jersey, and Pennsylvania ' Fax: (845) 796-2716
Email: gsmith.pepc@verizon.net

ENGINEERING REPORT SUMMARY

THE CENTER FOR DISCOVERY
CHILDRENS SPECIALTY HOSPITAL

195 LAKE LOUISE - MARIE ROAD

ROCK HILL * TOWN OF THOMPSON

SULLIVAN COUNTY
APPROVED
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Middletown District Office = e

Date: June 23,2023  By: P.E.
NYSDOH Log No.Mo-23-0010 Faclhty Code 52-AG82

(CY(TY (V) (T) Thompson , Sullivan . County
Project: Connection to EGLLM Water Co.

OWNER

The Center for Discovery, Inc
P.O. Box 840

Harris, NY 12742

MUNICIPAL AND PRIVATE ENGINEERING / WATER SUPPLY / SEWAGE TREATMENT / DESIGN / SITE PLANNING / SWIMING POOLS / INSPECTIONS



New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of Water
625 Broadway, 4th Floor

Albany, New. York 12233-3505
*(NOTE: Submit completed form to address above)*

NOTICE OF TERMINATION for Storm Water Discharges Authorized
under the SPDES General Permit for Construction Activity

‘Please indicate your permit identification number' NYR 1 1. 1.5 5 7

l. Owner or Operator lnfonnatlon

1. Owner/Operator Name: THE CENTER FOR DISCOVERY

2. Street Address: 195 LAKE LOUISE MARIE ROAD

3 City/State/le ROCK HILL, NY 12775

4. C.ontact Person: Claude D'Alessandm

4a.Telephone: 845-707-8348

4b, Contact Persan E-Mail: cdalessandro@tcfd.com

. Project Site Informatlon

5 Project/S!te Name: THE CENTER FOR DISCOVEHY CHILDREN S SPECIALTY HOSP!TAL

|/ 6. Street. AddreSs 195 LAKE LOUISE MAR!E ROAD

7. City/zip: ROCK HILL, NY 12775

8. county:  Sullivan

lll. Reason for Termination

9a. }All disturbed areas have achieved final stabilization in accordance w1t8 é%e general perm:t and |

SWPPP. *Date final stabilization completed (month/ysar); __6/28/2! 1

9b. o.Permit coverage has been transferred to new owner/operator. Indicate new- ownerloperator’sx

permitidentification number: NYR
(Note: Permit coverage can not be terminated by owner identified in 1.1. above untr! new

owner/operator obtains coverage under the general permit)

)
wl

9c. o Other (Explam on Page 2)

N Final Site Informat!on

10a, Did this construction activity require the development of a SWPPP that Includes post-construcbon
stormwateér management pracﬁces? Kyes o no ( I no; goto question 10f, ) .

110D, Have all post—construction stormwater management pract!ces included in-the final SWPPP been

constructed? Xyes ono  (If no, explain on Page 2)

10¢. Identify the entity responsible for long-térm operation and maintenance of. prachce(s)?
THE CENTER FOR DlSCOVEHY K

Pagelof 3

'7/ (5

|



NOTICE OF TE RM iNAT! ON f;ar Storm Water Discharges Authorized ,under the

SPDES General Permit for Construction Activity - continued

'10d. Has the entity responsible for long-term operation and maintenance been gfven a cgpy of the
{L.operation and maintenance plan required by the general permit?  Myes ono

10e. indicate the method used to ensure long-term operation and maintenance of the post-construction
stormwater management practice(s): ' o
: a Post-construction stormwater management practice(s) and any right-of-way(s) needed to
{ maintain practice(s) have been deeded to the ‘municipality, ‘

o Executed maintanance agreement is in place with the municipality that will maintain the
post-construction stormwater management practice(s).

o For post-construction stormwater management practices that are privately owned, a mechanism
Is in place that requires operation and maintenance of the practice(s) In accordance with the operation
and maintenance plan, such as a deed covenant In the owner. or operator's deed of record,
; ?(For post-construction stormwater management practices that are owned by a public or private
Institution (e.g. schoal, university or hospital), government agency or-authority, or public utility; policy and
procedures are In place that ensures operation and malntenance of the practice(s) in accordance with the

operation and mainteriance plan. .
10, Provide the total area of impervious surface (i.e. roof, pavement, concrete, gravel, efc.) constriicled
within the disturbance area? _0.67 acres . o

1 (acres)

11, Is this project subject to the requirements of a regulated, traditional land use control MS4? o yes

] ) no
(i Yes, complete section Vi - “MS4 Acceptance® statoment

V. Additional Information/Explanation: )
{Use this section to answer questions 9¢. and "10b., if applicable)

VL. MS4 Acceptance - MS4 Official (principal executive officer or ranfdng elected official) or Duly
Authorized Representative (Note: Not required when 9b. is checked -transfer of coverage) :

l have deterrﬁined thét itis acceptable for the.owner or .operat'or of the cohstructlon project ‘idévntiﬁed in
question 5 to submit the Notice of Termination at this time,

Printed Name;
Title/Position:

| Date:

Signature;

Page2 of 3




NOTICE OF TERM!NATION for Sform Water Discﬁarges Authorized under the

SPDES General Permit for Construction Activity - continued

Vil. Qualifled Inspector Certification ~ Final Stabillzation:

I hereby certify that all disturbed areas have achieved final stabilization as defined in the'current version
.of the general permit, and that alf temporary, structural erosion and sediment control measures have
been removed. Furthermore, | understand that certifying false, incorrect or inaccurate information is a
violation-of the referenced permit and the laws of the- State of New York and could subject me fo

criminal, civil andfor administrative proceedings,
Printed Name: Walter Kubow, PE
Title/Position:  Senior Civil-Engineer

[senere WY I floe —Joee[5/2023

Vill. Qualified lnspect‘or‘Cerﬂﬂcaﬁon = Post-construction Stormwater Managemént'Practic_:e(g): ‘ |

11 hereby certify that all post-constructiori stormwater management practices have been constructed in
conformance with the SWPPP. Furthermore, | understand that certifying false, incoirect or iInaccurate
Jinformation is a violation of the referenced permit and the laws of the State of New York.and could

|| subject me to criminal, civil and/or administrative proceedings.

|| Printed Name:  Walter Kubow, PE
Titie/Position: _ $enior Civil Engineer

'Slgngture: WM 4/\/~J~——-—-~" | Date‘: "7/ Ly / ToL®

IX. Owner or Operator Certification

| hereby certify that this document was preparéd by me or under my direction or supervision, My
determination, based upon my inguiry of the person(s) who managed the construction activity, of those
persons directly responsible for gathering the information, is that the information provided In this
document is true, dccurate and complete, Furthermore, | understand that certifying false, Incorrect or
inaccurate information is a violation of the. referenced permit and the laws of the State of New York and
could subject me te criminal,-civil and/or administrative proceedings. .

Printed Name: Claude D'Alessandro.
TWefPosition: _ CIANEE FivAnNG AL OFFICEL.

-  Date: 7/02/20&3
i 13

Signature: @ .

= 7

(NYS DEC Notice of Termination - January 2015)

Page3of 3




LaBella

Fo vy ‘byp ship

July 8, 2023

Glen Wing, P.E.
Professional Engineer 1

New York State Department of Health
Middletown District Office

90 Crystal Run Road, Suite 200
Middletown, New York 10941

RE: TCFD Rock Hill (Childrens Specialty Hospital)
Connection to EGLLM Water Co.
195 Lake Loulse Marie Road
Rock HIll, NY 12775
LaBella Project Number CZ317AE.Q0

Dear Mr. liling:

LaBella Associates (formerly the Chazen Companies) vislted the site on June 28, 2023 to observe the
installation of the water meter, backflow prevention devices, and appurtenances within the above
grade heated enclosure as shown on plans prepared by our office entitled “The Center For Discovery
Chlldrens Specialty Hospital”, last revised 6/1/2023. Based on our review, the installation has been
completed in compliance with the approved plans with the following exception:

1. The 1” air release valve shown adjacent to the domestic water meter was not installed. The
test cocks on the RPZ will serve as sufficient means for manual air release.

Enclosed for your review are the following documents:

1. Reporton Test and Maintenance of Backflow Prevention Device, form DOH-1013, for the
following devices:
a. 4" Wilkins 375AST RPZ for domestic water service;
b. 8" Wilkins 350ASTDA double check valve for future fire service; and
c. 3/4" Wilkins 950XLD double check valve (detector bypass) for future fire service.

2. Engineer’s Certification of Public Water Improvement Project Completion, form DOH-5025

3. Pressure test results for the 8” water service line from the road to the enclosure, and the 4"
water service line from the enclosure to the building, provided by the owner.

4. Laboratory results of coliform and E. coli analysis of samples taken over two consecutive
days, provided by the owner.

4 British American Blvd | Latham, NY 12110 P (518) 273-0055 e (1.7
A1

wurwlabellane ~am



[

We respectfully request a Completed Works Approval from your office S0 the domestic water service
can be placed into operation.

Respectfully submitted,

mw@jdvﬂw

Walter J. Kubow, PE
Senior Civil Engineer, Team Leader

‘Z"ﬁ‘ e-ﬁv‘ 0(}»/'30/2,0 15
ce: Frank Smith, TCFD ‘
Glen Smith, P.E., Consulting Engineer

‘Daria Mallin, AlA, Enviion Architects

Attachments



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEalth
Bureau of public Watar Supply Pratection
Flanigan Square , 347 Aiver Streat, Room 400
Troy, New York 12180.2218

Report on Test and Maintenance
of Backflow Prevention Device

K/W CROSS

Please use a separate form for each device,

CONNECTION CONTROL, LLC
UPO BOX 3205 » Kingston, NY 12402
845-338-0983 » kwecc@verizon.net

For the year ..2__;92_3

Inltlal test - Complete antire form
Annual test- Complate part A only

Public Water Supply Account No, Y oy Block Lot
& ; tyan
EMeRALp Gaeen LLN \-’\}CO, BT
Tiie Center for Discow - Childrens TTommi Locatlon of Device
Facllity Name __ ™= *" "™ ol B i P _
193 Tabo RInm T ontiss g Tock 7 9975 L
Addross ) ) OT— 6 O ><~
Street Clty Zip A 4
Device Manufacturer Type == RPZ Made! Slze (in inghas) Serial Number .
Information ® LY
LIV L KRS Chor | S75asv| " 49 |FedWec
Check Valve No.t Check Valva No.2 DlﬂemntlalvP’mssura Rellef Line Pressurs psi
alve
U
Test Leaked E Leaked [ ] Opened at 24+ psid ate .
before Closed tight Closad light [ m m
repair Prassure drop across first check valve a 4 0 M o) Y
» id
Describe Repaired by
repairs and Name o —
materials ” ’
used Uew
Date repaired:
M D Y
Date
Final test Closed tight Clasad fight D Opened at PR - 1 [:D I] Dj
Pressure drop across first
check valve _____ psid = M 0 Y
: AJL?
Water Metar Number - : Metar Reading T ca: (check one)
2 110 g 70 5 S0 9’ Domestic % Fire «  Other
Remarks (Descriva daficlencias: bypassos, outlets before the device, cannections batwean the davlca and poirt of entry, missing or nadaquale airgaps, ect) \
= UNRETIN SO s
Certification: This device E maets, ¢ D doas NOT meat, the requirements of an a table containglent devicefat the tims of testing
! hereby:q&qlfy .lfae{{ﬁr‘e@olng data to ba correct 41 a5 P anw 1 1/ 0,500 /
Print Nama Cartled Testor No. Signatura _~_\ } Explration Date
s narses, agant ) ceriification that test wag reformed .
Y e RS cortfen i m,gﬁy__.mr-w 1
Print Nameg Tite Signature ) Telephone

Certitlcation that Installation Js in accordance with the approved plans,

(To ba complated by the design englnear architect or water

: {supplier.)
| herehy c?rury that this Installatian Is in accordance with the apptoved plans,
name N e v [Kubow e Se EnArneer [owe | 0] ] o 12| 3| NrspoH Log
Uicanse Number () &'() 087 Phane (5% 206-722 6 M D v e

Raprasenting ng.gug A’S;QCL\G.‘*'( £ (C‘\Quh\

Dascribe minor installation changes

'Addressq 8‘_;»1«;‘1 Amtmﬂ .B“‘,-/ 7 ‘n
o Latham s NY 20 12/@6

of waler meder.
hackHiw peevemtinm dovice will serd o

Aiv releare valve omifhed upstrean

Tesd cocks an

Signature _IAZQA&Q_W




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEalm
Bureau of public Watar Supply Protection
Flanigan Square . 547 River Straet, Room 400
Tioy, Naw York 12180-221¢

Report on Test and Maintenance
of Backflow Prevention Device

K/W CROSS 2.0 2
F
CONNECTION CONTROL, LLG e =
UPQ BOX 3205 « Kingston, Ny 12402 Initiaf test . Complete entirg form
845-338-0983 + kwcce@verizon.net Annual test- Complets part A only

Please use a Separate form for each device,
Publle Water Supply County [ Block Lot

g count No,
Eftepald Gpeed LLH W’&g S'ULUW\Q)
Fam’;{;méec&?&ﬁﬂ for NSG’U’E&'\" ;”Q M.%'gauon of Device ‘

W p g ‘./ et v
ME IE i c LY v [ l )1 Y
Addressg‘;_Le?(b LA )’ ﬁ&cw LOU S‘:Q L F({! ! [ 'H O ' = ?(
Device Manufacturer | Tvpe (] RPZ [ Madsl S Serial Number 8

» | Size (in inchos
Information LU Ll ] ;QS' 2=ocy EQ”C)AST D'A ! 8’ } ( [ 24 920

Check Valve No.1 Chack Valve No.2 Ditferential Pressure Reliaf Line Pressure bbsl
Valve

T . D N
Test Leaked @ Leaked [J Openad at DQ&C psid ate -
before Closed tight Closed tight B @ m
M b} Y

rapalr Pressure drop across first check valv:—! \'3‘, 8
® ; psid l‘ )
Dascribe Repalrad by
repairs and Name
materlals
used Lic & . ——
Date repaired:
M s} Y
Data
Final test Closed tight L] Closed tight D Openedat__ __ _psig ED E[:] ED
Pressura drop across first L‘ " " Y
chackvalve __ psid l.'fT""'
ey
Watar Meter Number Mater Reading Type of Service: {atmn one)
'\)(DM E 4 ¢ Domastic % + Other __ —

Remarks (Describo daficlencies: bypasses, oulsls befors the davite, connections batwaan the device and point of entry, missing or inadequate dirgaps, gct.)
Vaoes Bﬂ/é AA Y

Certification: This device E maets, » D does NOT meat, the raquiremants of an a eplable ccnthmant davica at the tima of testing

@Xk&ﬁw fw_&%‘a be correct O 1 2‘%9 . M __LL/@@_;+

o b+ o 2

Print Nama Cortled Tastar No, Signature Expiration Date
Praperty s { or aw rs"sﬁbnt ) certification that fes! was preformed 4&_
I & VET) G T RAAN . {845) 70183
Print Name Tile Slgnature {ephone
Cartification that Instaltation Is in accordance with the approvad plans, (To ba complated by the design engineer architact or water
{supptiar.)

I heraby cer!ﬁy that this Installation Is In accordance with tha apptoved plans,

Name b,)g(-kr Qlacu) e S Ev\m‘wr Date 0} 16 S'I 2[ 93 | NYSDOH Logs
License Number 02_003 , Phona(ff& 263 “'733& M D Y
Repregenting L&&“&_Assoce Q,JC: ( cko,‘t.o{\) Describe minor Installation ehanges
Tty Rkl Anerican. BAvd.
Cy Lovktrnam State NJY Zp | 2180

Signature _.\AC)\ M‘:)

Note: Sand one complated capy o the davignated departmaent fapregonlative and ane copy lo the water suppller wilhin 30 days of the tasting device.
Notlty owner and watar supplier immediately if davice tails tost and fepalrs cannof immadiatalv ke mnda




NEW YORK STATE OEPARTMENT OF HEalth
Bureau of public Watar Supply Protection ﬁ
Flanigan Square , 547 River Street, Room 400 H Q
Troy, New York 12180-2218 Iad

-

£

Report on Test and Maintenance
of Backflow Prevention Device

KW CROSS
CONNEGTION CONTROL, LLC apern._ 202 3
UPQ BOX 3205 » Kingstan, NY 12402 initlal test - Complete entira form
845-338-0963 * kweco@verizon,net Annual test- Complate part A only
i Please use a separate form for each device,
Public Watar Supply | Account Na, County * | Block Lot
| - H
BAeRALD Ghreed LM W !C“‘ ,\&uu.rwsﬁ,-

F;Z;f:ﬁm'gEM Fcil Bi‘éCCUE‘LY: @“—Dﬁﬂk Location of Device

s} 95 LAKE Hlarte Looj(e o wi?f“ Hevr  Bo X
1

HESDLED

Straet City NOCLE

Device Manufacturer Type | | R'PZ ! Modg! Siza (In inghas) Serfal Numb .

Informati , i1 iy )

ermaton WS IELINS oo | "Y 55 X1 D] ™7 S
Check Valve No.,1 , Check Valva No.2 Dlﬂeramlav{essum Reliat Line Pressure E,_ sl

aive

Tost Loaked . l Leaked ﬁ Opened at _DC, sid Date '

before Closedtight L] Closed tight [~ E’IQ @D} ']ZB

repair Pressure drop across first check vaive O M D Y

O _psa

Desoribe CLEANED A NbD Repaired by

;ff,i',,':;"d RLi P P F:“-i) CH ECiL Name __E_LL__/__%_____

used Disc #{ appiz v OJ2 &G

ASSENBLIES RS
ol Livg | Moo @YE]

. /
Final test Closed tight E Closed tight ! Opened at_DCA/ psid
Pressure dro bss first . ! @E @.ﬂ @]
ressy pjac i ! ‘. {f " o v

Date

=

check valve psid

poe—,
; i
Water Mater Numbgr . 1 Metar Reading Type of Service: one)
5(05 4 4 q 3 ‘3 [95 s Domestic Fire/ «  Other
Remarks (Describe daficlenc) byp L autiats bafore the devico, cannections batvreen the davice and point of entry, missing or Inadequata alrgaps, ect.)

Certification: This device Emeeic. .

_BaE B EREC " 1269 o Unel 41 36 2024

Print Name Certlad Tastar No, Signature

{
1
Lo J doas NOT maet, the raquirements of an 3cceptable cofhalnment gévice at the lime of testing

Expleation Date

UGN o T N (845 ) 707 -63%

Print Name Tille Signature Telephona

1 hereby certity that this instatiation Is In accordance with the apptoved plans.

Certification that instaltation o In accordancs with the approvad plans. {To be completed by the design engineer architect or water
(suppliar.)

Neme WQ,U'{_Y‘ ‘(u,\oovd Title §¢. quhetr Daty ol" 0|s 2| B | NYSDOH Logs

License Numbm'_o&oog' - Phone (ﬂﬁ Zé& -13%¢ M D Y

Address

Rspresenting Lﬁ@bug Aggo Ct\ﬁvk 1 f’,ﬂkk ZCV\\ Describe minor Instaflation changes

4 Bateh Amerteam BIVE -

City L_Q_Mm Stata NJV/ Zplo| O

-’y
Signatura _,__M) M -

¥
Note: Sand ona completed copy to tha dosignated department reprosentativa and one copy to the waler cuppliar within 30 days of the testing devica.

Nolity owner and water supplinr Immediataly if device falls tast and ranalra ramnnt e srmont. o . .



BUTLER

Test Report |
Pro;ectName C@‘F@ %V c)fxmuw

Contractor Name: %b\‘ir EP

Date: %/%/pl%

Type of System Testing . UUUWLCP / (R,

8" 11 0 shody,
Type of Material Tes‘ung [ (/WLU

Pressure i‘n-lbs Testing ~ %O

Test LlAir @\Water L] Gas [ IMedical Gas
Length of Test Hold o). iﬂ s

o oder
Authorized AMPersonnel

Contractor Wltness \@Q @7:&(\

%Q/ ~ Cons gfr

: X

o
i‘ .. ’ . ‘

192 PIaé';;s-Rp‘éd, Walden, NY, 12586 . Phone: (845)713-4598 Pax: (RASY713 420z



BUTLER

Test Report

Project Name: (" Ces Ny ¢

Coniractor Name:  \N o \e

Date:égb/-’% /loL ~

'l SC,OU(?ry .

Type of System Testmg% \h(‘s\“‘xer \ine vk Qc,: > bxs;\\a‘\-@

Type of Material Testmg \; 5(

Pressure in'Ibs Testing \1(‘7 | RS ‘\

Tesf - Har mw'ezter [] Gas

Length of Test Hold Q\ \\fs *

E«\H en .
Authonzed NS Personnel

[IMedical Gas

r

Contractor Witness -4%’#() @/ - ‘V L0 \\Q’)/\ (Coisc )
. I

LR, "u (w@’

i

192 Plains Road, Welden, NY, 12586 Phone: (845)713-4598 o



(T)Jo T 9bed  H970¢ :# voday teuibuio

jod3u0) Juswnoe
puebue] euoyd

Prgrbeas emopy,

:Ag pazioyr

‘Pa3133)j03 saiduses jenye o) sjejal Ajuo synss
'dV13 AQ pauipad si qej ano U21yMm J3pun spoyzaw ssou o3 pajiwy ale synsal 153} “sqeq Auno) ueayns jo uoissiuuad usnuM Inoyym pasnpoidas aq Jouues vodai s

| Sxeyinsopy), wnipos = | oveun
| wawwoy oy - 19jqe] JuBWwC

Tosez 9oUBEGY 1 105 3 SO160£988489T-MO-TT001] POUIR (3100)] Wd BT:10 WY OT°TT
a9z ) 32U3sqy : uiopo) N 8€226 Z2ZWs Aq 11033 3 vfd wiopoalezoz/1z/a0lwn S0'0| 1 [D.1'7e] szozirzien X08 X307 9-M3 | 6525v00005
euny
(syuwy) {P1qe3 93s) 13 [1/N/A] |swiy 3 eyeqg oidus
_._ PWSHOW synsay Juswwey POYIaW 359 fa3hjeuy QNMW—MM( Uy sou|-saug dwey pajdwes ujod sjdwes . XiW | #ojduieg

* LTYEE :#20D woig

WY bSITT 38 £207//2/30 uo Pataalap (s)sjdures
o £188-10/-S¥8 PuUoYyd S$568-L0/-Sp8 X8y
; suaepn . .
1ejeN epury PeUo) 6o PI®rejey; lewy
C00SZZSAN|'SIAdS/aISMd €188-L0L-5v8] :auoyy
SLLTT iz AN ‘9IRS TUH YDO0oY umMmoj Zhizridiz AN oEyS SiURH umoj
PY 3LRW 3sinot axey ¢ :SSauppy 0v8 Xog Od| :ssalppy
. i - lBweN
| jejidsoy SUBIPIIYD [f1H Yooy BweN adnog . A13r0351q Jo4. 403U 3yl-n1as 1owo3sny
£202/82/90 :93eQ anss; b o y] £€-£8006X :o_umuo._ mu._aom ..mumg (£8005)) uonijewsojuj Jswo3sny o)-jlig
V9L9E 4 oday jeuibg

ZST1483 # (=j2u0iba) vaotd
SOLS0-89 # 430 vd
- T80ZT # dv13 HOGSAN
ot

m mcocm :«m\.NH vto> .smz m.mcEmm peoy uiejunoy usanp gg
e : . . S e J77 ‘5 IVANIWNOUIANT oy
SETASI™ A0 .HrﬁdvUﬁ TLAAD M,“O,Héomdw

n{,dﬁ#f s T

..WWWN.
&

-t

Y L



(T)jo T 3beg  18gog :# Hoday [euibug

joa3uo) Juswnac
puejebue euoyd

Prgrheag enopy,

'Ag pazuoyyr

'P8323110 sajduies jenyoe oy ayejas Ajuo S3INsa
'd¥13 Aq payuad st gey ano UYa1ym Japun spoyzaw asoy; oy P33y sJe synsas 3sa 1 "sqe Aunoy UBAHINS Jo uossiuusad uagjum jnoym padnpoidas aq Jouued podal sy

| a3eyinsoiyy, wnipog = TN

| usunuos oy - 3)0e) Juauitue
wx-,lllle% S2USSqY : 1103 3 167 SYEZ086£89T-MA-TIODL] PO (Uapjod)f Wd £z:€0 - Hd 0510 A ~
EL 9IUBSGY : uutopyo N BEZT6 TZWS Aq 11023 3 y/g uuoyon ECOUBZ/S0INIS0'0| 1 b1 ezoziazien WOOY 1OH| 9-M0 | £256v00005
! auwyy

, ._wwm.\.,_.wr m sunssy ﬁ..m”hw% Poel 1531 foyhieuy R w\ﬂmc y m_uua ._Mw.k\w nE.a._. aﬁw_ma.m:amwn od sjdueg XL | #ardwes
TISEE #20D wouiy Wd 8t°Z0 1® £207/82/90 uo P31sAliap (s)ajdwes
£I88-£04-Sb8 sauoyd 5668-L0/-Sv8 E

“SweN : u ‘jjew
1e3eN epupy Peju0y Bioppi@iereu)l  :pews
i CO0SZTSAN ‘S3AdS/aismd E188-L0/-S¥8| :auoyy
4 SLLTT iz AN ieye3s THH X0y ‘umoj hizrdiz AN oymyg SueH umoy
PY 3liel asino axey g1 ‘Ssalppy 0¥8 Xog Od| :ssa1ppy

rswe
_m.u_amor SUSIPIYD [ ooy :awey 8dunog . A210351(] Jo4 sa3us) 2UL-21as hmEOum:u

£202/62/90 :33eq onss| yyq | EE-1800SX uopenoT 821nos 1ajem

I889€ :# Joday jeuibLig

(£80052) uopewoguy; 43Wo3sn) o3-jjig

0£'SP8 :=uoyy / VELTT oA maN ‘Sjepusa ‘peoy uigjunop usand 98
ZST1L83 # (2lf3U0iB31) Va0 TS AR GV ST Sty N VINIWNOYIAN ui
S0LS0-89 # 430 vg J@\v 711 °I5¥ TYINIW
- T80ZL # dv13 HOQSAN A\ %8 B2 &
w..w e e R R S %%yﬁr;hm—% e
- £ R I  G




DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT - BBIS AUTO AUCTION, PHASE 1

THIS DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this
__day of August, 2023, between BHT of Clewiston 2150, LLC, having an address at 5555
Anglers Avenue, Suite 25, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312 (“BHT” or the “Auto Auction
Developer”), and the Town of Thompson, having an address at 4052 Route 42, Monticello, New
York 12701 (the “Town™) (collectively known as the “Parties”).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2020, the Town Planning Board adopted a resolution
adopting a Negative Declaration of Environmental Significance in connection with the
construction of an auto auction facility consisting of a vehicle drop-off and pick up areas, vehicle
storage for approximately 11,000 vehicles and construction of an 8,275 sq. ft. business office and
inside vehicle inventory and located on 153.3 acres of land at the northwest intersection of
Kaufman Road and NYS Route 1B (the “Project”) and granting Final Conditional Site Plan
Approval of Phase 1 of the Project and Preliminary Conditional Site Plan Approval of Phase 2
and Phase 3 of the Project (the “Resolution™); and

WHEREAS, on January 11, 2023 the Town Planning Board approved phase 2 and the
moving of the bond for tree clearing from Phase 2 to Phase 3 and on June 28, 2023 the Town
Planning Board approved a slightly modified layout for phases 2 and 3; and

WHEREAS, consistent with Section 250-52.1 (¢)(4) of the Town of Thompson Code,
infrastructure inspection fees are required to be paid to the Town as part of its authorization to
proceed with construction activities (hereinafter referred to as the “Site Inspection Fee™); and

WHEREAS, the Company is required to file a construction/reclamation bond in an
amount and format that is acceptable to the Town Engineer and Town Attorney (the
“Construction/Reclamation Bond”); and

WHEREAS, the Company has provided the Town with a detailed cost estimate prepared
by the Company’s design professional (the “Cost Estimate™) for the infrastructure work for
Phases 2 and 3, annexed hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, which has been approved
by the Town Engineer; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to set forth the amounts of the
Site Inspection Fee and Construction/Reclamation Bond, the terms and conditions under which
the Site Inspection Fee shall be held and disbursed, and the prerequisites to the issuance of
building permits for Phase 1 of the Project.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual covenants and
promises set forth herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:



1. The Town Engineer has set the amount of the Site Inspection Fee for Phase 2 of
the Project as Twenty-Seven Thousand, Five Hundred Sixty-Three ($27,563.00) Dollars and for
Phase 3 as Thirty-Four Thousand, Fourteen $34,014.00) and the Town Planning Board
acknowledges receipt of checks in these amounts from BHT.

2. The Town Engineer has set the amount of the Construction Reclamation Bond for
Phase 2 in the amount of Six Hundred, Eighty-Nine Thousand and Sixty-One ($689,061.00)
Dollars and for Phase 3 in the amount of Eight Hundred Fifty Thousand, Three Hundred Twenty-
Seven ($850,326.00) Dollars for the reclamation of the site in the event that infrastructure
improvements in Phases 2 and 3 respectively of the Project are not completed

3. No maps shall be signed and no building permits shall be issued for each
individual phase unless and until all outstanding fees have been paid to the Town (including
engineering, traffic, and legal) , and any outstanding Town of Thompson Engineer’s “Technical
Review Comments” have been addressed, all other applicable preconstruction conditions set
forth in the Resolution have been satisfied and the Construction/Reclamation Bond (in amount
and format approved by the Town Engineer and Town Attorney) and Site Inspection Fee have
been delivered to the Town.

4. The Town agrees to use the Site Inspection Fee for the reasonable costs actually
incurred by the Town for certain professional engineering, legal, and other professional services
rendered on behalf of the Town by consultants retained by the Town (the “Town’s Consultants™)
and the administration and site inspection of Phases 2 and 3, all in accordance with Section 250-
52.1 of the Town of Thompson Code. To the extent possible, the Town shall maintain invoices
from the Town’s Consultants reasonably sufficient to demonstrate that all expenses and costs of
such Town’s Consultants were associated with the Town’s review and administration of Phase 1
of the Project.

5. At the time of the execution of this agreement BHT has submitted and the Town
acknowledges receipt of the Inspection Fee and Reclamation Bond for Phase 2 construction in
the amounts cited above. Subject to all other terms of the approval of the Project BHT can
continue construction activities. In order to commence any work on Phase 3 BHT shall be
required to post the inspection fee and restoration bond at least fourteen-(14)business days prior
to commencement of any such work in order to provide the Town Engineer to the time to
determine if the bond amount needs to be increased if more than one (1) year has passed since
the execution of this agreement. BHT acknowledges and agrees that it will be subject to a fine of
Five Thousand ($5,000.00) per day for each day that work done without the posting of the
restoration bond.

6. The face amount of the Construction/Reclamation Bond may be reduced by the
Town in accordance with the provisions of Section 250-52.1(B)(6) of the Town of Thompson
Code. The Town shall consider any reasonable request for reduction of the Bond in good faith,



7. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterpart originals, each of which
shall be deemed an original for all purposes and all of which constitute collectively, one
agreement. This Agreement may be executed and delivered by facsimile, or scanned electronic
copy, and such transmission of the Agreement shall be treated as an original.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly
executed as of the day and year first above written.

BHT of Clewiston 2150, LLC

By:
NAME: Ariel Edry, Authorized Signatory

TOWN OF THOMPSON

By:
NAME: WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR., TOWN SUPERVISOR

TADOCS\14245\001\1PY9338.DOC/RMC



BOND NO. 6213008466
Site Improvement Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That we, The Center for Biscovery luc,
as Principal and United States Fire Insurance Company; authorized to do business in the State
of New York and having an office and place of business at 305 Madison Avenue Morristown, NJ
07960, as Surcty, are held and finnly bound unto, Town of Thompson, a political subdivision of
the State of New York and County of Sullivan, with an office at 4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY
12701, as Obligee, in the swm of Nine Hundred Twenty Two Thousand and 00/100 Dollars
(5$922,000.00) lawful money of the United States of America, for which payment well and truly
to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.
jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has entered into an agreement with the Obligee dated

, guaranteeing only that the Principal will complete
improvements as per the schedule of sitework & infrastructure construction, dated June 2, 2020
and Rev ] — June 15, 2020 preparcd by Glenn L. Smith, PE at certain land known as: Rock Hill

Specialty Hospital.

NOW, THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation is such, that if the Principal shall
carry out the terms of said agreement relating to the site improvements only and perform the
work as set forth the agreement, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain
in full force and effect.

No party other than the named Obligee shall have any rights hereunder as against the
Surety. This bond camot be assigoed or its rights conveyed to any party other than the named

Obligee.

The amount of this bond shall be reduced by and to the full extent of any and all payments madc
by the Surety in good faith hereunder

Regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue in force and the number of premiums
which shall be payable or paid, the Surety’s total limit of liability shall not be cumulative from
year to year or period to period and the aggregate liability of the Surety shall not exceed the sum
stated above for any cause or reason whatsoever.

This bond shall not be released, in part or in its entirety, without confirmation in writing from the
Town of Thompson or its planning engineer that the schedule of site improvements, as per the
agreement, have been completed to the satisfaction of the Town of Thompson.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED THIS 6th DAY QF August | 2021

PRINCIPAL: The Cepter for Discovery Inc.

ATTEST: BY: A

SURETY: United States Firc Insurance Cosnpany
Y
ATTEST: ff, \;M&Q\L&\ o, (UWeresH. &/»’g//‘//

Alexis R. Apostobidis, .‘\llt‘ﬂf‘k‘»‘ ~in-Fact

Sh.phanu. Hﬁr\'uy

LE)



NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SURETY:

State of Connecticut

County of Hactford ss.

On this the _6th  day of August ,20_21 _, before me, Timothy S. Huffman, the

undersigned officer, personally appeared _Alexis R. Apostolidis . known to me
(or satisfactorily proven) to be the person whose name is subscribed as Attorney-In-Fact
for United States Fire Insurance Company , and acknowledged that

s/he executed the same as the act of his/her principal for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof I hereunto set my hand.

A
Signature of Notary Public v
Date Commission Expires: February 28, 2020

Timothy S, Hulfiman
Printed Name of Notary

TIMOTHY S. i—!,UFFM/—\.N
NOTARY PUBLIC - CT 183092
My Commission Expires Fob. 28, 2026



POWER OF ATTORNEY
UNTTED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
PRINCIPAL OFFICE - MORRISTOVN, NEW HIRSEY
74560

KNOW ALL MEN BY FTHESE PRESENTS: That United States Fire Insurance Company, & corporation duly organived and existing under the Jinws of the
stare v Dekiware, has made, constituted and appointed. and dous hereby muake, constitute and appoini:

Aimee R Peronding, Bethany Stevenson, Dumia M Planets, Joshua Sanford, Samuc] B Begun, Melisga 1 Santan, Nichalos Turceamo, Kot Pryor,
Michalle Anne MeMabon, Alexiz R Apostalidis, Bryan M. Caneschi. Phillip M. Knower, Brendan William Flwtcher, Cassancdea Baes. Jacquetine Rase Susco

cach, its Irue and tawfid Attorney(s)-In-Facl, with full power and authovity hercby conferred in fis name, place and stead, 1o execute, ncknowledge ond
deliver: Any and all bonds and undertakings of surety and other documents that the ordinary course of surety business may require, and to bind United States
Fire tnsurance Company thevehy as fully and to the same extent as if such bonds or undertakings had been duly execoted and ncknowledged by the
regularly clecied officers of United States Fire lnsurance Company al its principal office, in smawnts or penaltics not excecding: UNLIMITED.

This Power of Attorey limits the gct of those named therein 1o the bonds wnd undertakings specifically named therein, and they have no authority o
bind United States Fire Yasurunce Company excepl in the manner and (o the extent therein stated.

This Powes of Attorney is granted pursuant to Article TV of the By-Laws of United States Fire Insurance Company as now in fujl forze and effeet,
and consistent with Artiele 1 thereof. which Articles provide, in pertinent purt.

Article 1V, Exccution of Instruments - Except as the Board of Directors may authotize by resolution, the Chatrmen of the Board, President, any
Vice-President, any Assistanl Vice President, the Seeretary, or any Assistant Secretary shall have power on bekall of the Curporation;

{a) lo exceute, affix the corporate seal manually or by -fucximile to, acknowledge, verify and deliver any contracts, obligations, nsteuments and
documents whatsoever in conneetion with its business including, without limiting the foregoiug, any honds, guarantees, undectakings,
recognizances, powers of attorney or revocations of any powerts of stiorney, stipulations, policies of insurance, deeds, leases, morlgages,
releases, satisfnctions and agency agreements;

(b) to appoint, in writiug, one or more persons for any or all of the purpases mentioned in the preceding paragraph (2). including affixing the
sen) of the Corporalion,

Article 111, Officers, Section 3.11, Facsimile Signatwres. The signature of any ofticer authorized by the Corporation o sign sny bonds,
guarantees, undertakings, recognizances. stipulations, powers of attorucy or revotations of any powers of atforsey und policies of nsurance
issucd by the Corporation may be printed, facsimile, lithographed or otherwise prodiced. In addition, if and ns authorized by the Board of
Directors. dividend warrants or checks, or other numerous instruments similar to one another in form, may be signed by the facsimile signature
or sigoatures, Bthogrophed or otherwise produced. of such officer or afficers of the Corporation as from Lime (o time may be authorized lo sign
such igstrupients op behal? of the Corporation. The Corporation may continue to use for the pueposes herein stated the facsimile signature of
any person of persons who shell have been such efficer or officers of the Covporation, notwithstanding the fict that he may have ceased to be
such st the time when sach instruniems shall be issued.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, United States Fire Insurance Comnpany hay eaused these presenis (o be signed and attested by its appropeinte officer and

its corporate seal hereunto affixed this 10 day of March, 2016,
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

b
£ s
;e

Anthony R. Slimowicz, Presideay T
Stte of New Jersey)
County of Mowis ]

On this 10" day of March 2016, before me, a Notury public of the State of New Jersey, came the above namied officer of United States Fire
Insurance Company. to me persenally known to be the individual and officer described herein, and ecknowledged that he executed the foregoing
instrument and affixed the seal of United States Fiee fnsurance Company thereto by the autharity of his office,

SONIA SCALA _,{( PN o(/ G
NOTARY PUBLIC QF NEW JERSEY Sonin Scala {Notary Public}
MY COMANSSION EXPIRES 3252024 No. 2163686
1, the undersigned afficer of United States Fire Insurance Company, a Delaware corporation, do herehy certify that the original Power af Atomey o which

the foregamg is a full, true and correet copy is stll in foree and efTect and has not been revoked.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and alfixed the corporate seal of United States Fire Jusurance Company on the 5 day

of August 2021
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

g

Peter M. Quion. Sehinr Vice President




UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
1209 ORANGE STREET. WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19301

STATEMENT OF ASSETS. LIABILITITS, SURPLLS AND OTUGIR FUNDS

AT DECEMBER 31,2020

ASSETS

Bonds (Amastized Yalte) v v v evre s v v b 1271745314
Dreferned Stoacks (Market Value) 12,500,000
Comman Stacks (Markel Valoe) 1.362,129.2%7
Mortguge Loany (Markel Yalue . 129.482.676
Cash. Cash Bquivitlewts. and Slwm krm n B22,418,743
Detivaives... . e 22,195,392
Other Invesied Asscts 381,854,569
Investihient Jaconie Due aad Ace 10,633412
Premioms and Considerations.,, 361,050,764
Amounts Recoversbie from Reinsure 37,752,224
Fusnds Held by or Depusited with Reinsured (_‘om,mmw 9,551,031
Crirent Income Taxes Recovarable, 99,753
MNet Deferved Tox Assel.. . 149212579
Tlectranie Datk }’mwa*ln;! Equ\pnum e e e REPRNIN o mrane 2876676
Reveivables from Pareal. Subsidlaries rmrl Aluluum - e a 46,045,265
Other ASSES. vt vsnnicians . 33,625,922
')"()TAL ASSETS., - b , $ 4.818,423.5958
LIABILITIES, SURPLUS & OTIHER FUNDS
Lasses (Reported Lusses New ot Reinstranes Ceded and Incurntd
Dl Not Reported Lasges).oe, sons o0 e s eine wevs we siea daviaryiaes 1173, 13.441
Reainsucance Payahle on Pald Losses Amt Lm\ /\dum manl [\pr.rv'( . 96,144,770
Loss Adjustnient Expenses .. v [ 379,712,166
Commissions Puyable, Lnnu'\g,cm( ontmissions .xmi Oth"r milor Charges... e 10,938,946
Orher Expenses (Fxeluding Tuxes, Licenses sng Fres). . . . 74,050.735
Paxes, Licenses ami Fees (Excluding Federsl Income 7 - 19,112,482
Unearned Premions....... 711,160,035
Advance Promivm. ... 10,524,195
Ceded Reinsumnce Promiumms P 39,739.814
Funds Held by Company uader Reinsurmnee Trenties .. 27.831.610
Awmopats Withheld by Company for Aveanst ol Others 111,982,736
Pravision for RelssSurance....coons socmeeaiine oanen 1,603,526
Peyable 1o Purenl, Subsidisries md Arhhnm 11,258,344
Other Llabilties, oo . J2.306.068
TOYAL LlAHILlT]LS 3.299.918,869
Commaon Capital Siock. . JUTR, 18,780,000
Gross Paid [namd C (vnlrsb\!(Lﬂ Suq;lus . §,657,074,940
Unnssigned Funds {Surplusi....... .. e (187,350,219
Surplus 08 churm Puhcvhnldu [ PN - 1518504726
TOTAL LIABILTIES, SURPLUS A, OI‘IIFR FUNDS ....... o 8 J.818,423,595

1, Carmine Seaglione, Seniar Vicr Presitlent ami Canfrotter of UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, cenily thun the foregoing is a fair stateneat of
Assets, Linbitities, Surplos and Other Funds of this Company, at the clase of busiaess, Decomber 31,2020, as reflecied by its books and records and as reponied in ity
stalement on file with the tnsteance Depanment of tie Stare of Delaware

s e

INTESTIMONY WHEREOF, ] havi et my Iand and alfixed the sest ol the Company. this St day of March, 2021
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

‘mumhu,‘,}

,.‘fﬁ.ff’fzk.‘%

/

‘mumnﬂ‘



RECEIVED AUG 252023
- ; HOMPSON
AUG 2 52023 pJAOmeigl;JN‘NG BOARD
TOWN CLERK
TOWN OF THOMPSON

08/22/2023

Thompson Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Att: Planning Board /Building department

Dear Heather; -

It is time for us to request our annual town planning board and building
department meeting to apply for a continued usage permit for temporary
seasonal camping privileges for the 2024 season. The property is the Delaware
Conservancy property at 2 Harris Bushville Road in Harris.

Please place us on your next available board meeting agenda so we can comply
with the board’s request for annual usage approval.

Very truly yours,

w/ .
“Keith and Barbara Hague
209 Doty Road

Haskell, NJ 07420
keith@haguemail.com



AL
TOWN OF THOMPSON AUGUST 23, 2023

TO: MARILEE CALHOUN

FROM: KAREN SCHAEFER

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM

cc: CC NAME

Marilee,

We need authorization to reimburse Van $429.00 for the Conference Meal Package for the New York State
Assessor’s Association Fall Conference he is attending October 3, 2023 thru October 6, 2023 in Saratoga
Springs NY. The meal package offered by the Conference exceeds the GSA rate.

%ﬁ%&w%ﬁim“ =



Jctober 3,2023 - October >aratoga Hilton

534 Broadway

6,2023 Saratoga Springs, NY 12866

Rooms:
Single/Double: $189 per night
Junior Suite One King Bed: $219 per night
Luxury Suite One King Bed: $319 per night
3-night minimum
The Jeadline to reserve a room in the NYSAA block at the Saratoga Hilton is Tuesday, September 5, 2023,

“lease use this link to make your hotel reservation: https.//book.passkey.com/go/NYSAssessors2023. Do not call the
hotel.

Ia

Hacking for overnight hotel guests is $10 per day. Hotel parking is available for day guests: $5.00 for up to four
hours; $10.00 for over four hours.

Meals:

The hotel is not selling any meals or meal packages this year! Please purchase your conference meal package
during the conference registration process.

Individual meals are available for purchase in advance on the NYSAA website at nyassessor.org/pay-online untit
Friday, September 15,2023,



October 3, 2023 - October Saratoga Hilton

534 Broadway

6,2023 Saratoga Springs, NY 12866

Commuters and guests: Individual meals are available for purchase on the NYSAA website at nyassessor.org/pay-
online until Friday, September 15, 2023.

At the conference, you WILL NOT be able to purchase individual meals.

Please plan accordingly.

-ees

Below is all of the pricing information for the event.

Admission Items

In Person Conference Pass

NYSAA Member Fee



$200.00

Non-Member Fee

$400.00

Virtual Conference Pass

NYSAA Member Fee

$200.00

Non-Member Fee

$400.00

Additional ltems

Conference Meal Package

Conference Meal Package




$429.00

Copyright ® 2000-2023 Cvent, Inc. All rights reserved.

Event Management Software ' Mobile Event Apps (' | Survey Software [ | Event Venues -
l Strategic Meetings Management [

Privacy Policy (4



SaLUA T §0 T 01 T Sumoys

00°8¥S$ gs 62% ot1$ PIS 94 Apepoualpds / edojeles Apevdsusyos f sunds edojeres

€ 19A041 jo Aeg sasuadxg — sepieasghisepieals § uonjeunsag
a un 230} 3} Ajuno

15e7 9 315414 1e3uappul ! weum L UEDTH T 1esoL Iren @ /3unas fewitag

FHT R 18

SINSSY < SPICY WMG 1] < HOOQ PUE LRIL ¢ SEUNOSHY |9AEL] ¢ BUIOH

~ spinogy ~ Adojouysag A~ jBaeiy ~ s53uisng jjews ~ suoneinSay v Aoy A~ 25T ey ~ JUDBWIWIDAOY Of J19S ~ snysnosyy Ang

a A 4&5?& Ao i s () UOIRIISIUILIPY SBDIAIBS [elauls) "S N VSo




H

TOWN OF THOMPSON AUGUST 23, 2023

TO: MARILEE CALHOUN

FROM: KAREN SCHAEFER

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM

cc: CC NAME a

Marilee,

We need authorization to reimburse Paula $204.02 for refreshments for the attendees of the New York
State SEQR Training held on August 2, 2023 through the County’s Planning & Community Development
Department and hosted by the Town of Thompson.

—

a)

ST O
G

SOy O

NN

N
—
o



Karen Schaefer

o B e R St s ]
From: paulaelainekaylaw@gmail.com
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 8:32 PM
To: ‘Karen Schaefer'
Subject: Emailing: doc00688920230815095459
Attachments: doc00688920230815095459.pdf

HiKaren. Sorry. | have been sitting on this for a bit.... just kept forgetting. This is what Randy gave me at Crust. Can
you attach it to the original invoice (not itemized) that | previously submitted?

Paula Elaine Kay, Esq.

548 Broadway

Monticello, New York 12701
(845) 796-1343 (phone)
(866) 332-2116 (fax)

This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Please
he advised that unless stated otherwise, any U.S. Federal tax advise contained in this email, including attachments, is not
intended to be used by any person for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that my be imposed by the Internal
Revenue Service.



Crust Italian Eatery

0-

7o X

. . The50=
7 Plain Large pies @ $14.50/ea. +tax 01 non,

2 Large Veggie pies @ $19/ea. + tax 05
Total- $150.66 2
2800+

0«

10150+

- 3300+

Bernie's 139050

Crust

277 Rock Hi11 Drive ‘ 13050y

Rock Hill, NY. 12775 v 3.y
845) -796-3333 | 1o 160

Emp1: Heather Invé: 0265109 A

Open: August 2, 2023 02:1 Pi | F20-06>

Station: 4 Ref: RH 545 FIREHOUSE

Card: Visa swksbsthis 265
Name: DRAPKIN/PAULA KAY-
Entry: Swiped

Auth: 004617

TID: 1020

Ref: 4140557806

Uisa 150.66
Tip S
Total £ 806



DOLLAR GENERAL STORE #16890
ROCK HILL, NY 845-640-121¢

PEPSI 2L 012000001130 £ 5.50 S
282,75

OTH BOTTLE DEP- 05 E 0.10
2 8 0.08

CANADA DRY 2. 0 078000162463 E 250 S

OTH BOTTLE DEP- .05 E 0.05

CUgE@Z?RgSI.EEL 0493000055412 E  3.50 S

OTH BOTTLE DEP- .05 E 0.10
28 0.06

HEFTY PARTY CUP 18 013700141768 9.90 §
284,95

SUBTOTAL $21.65

Taxt $1.714

TOTRL sAalLe $23.36

Visa/Debit 4510 CTLS $23.36

AUTH# 052917
REF: 000000019868 AID: A0000000980840

i mify

**x*********x***#*********%****#**%**u*x *
* Complete survey at dscustomerfirst.com *
* Fer o a chance to #
HAIN A 100 Gift Card:*
¥ Yeekly Drawings, Must be 18+ 1o enter
* Survew Code *

- 0 :

********X****************%*%**')’:'X'***

---------------- CUT HERE~~~~--mmeee 27
\'4

35 off your purchase of
> 525 OF more ...,
SINEAT ENERALIEE

&AL DOUTARGE

Redeem Saturday, 8/5, 35 off on
$25 or more (pretax) after all other DG
discounts. Limit one DG $2, $3, or $5
of f store coupon per customer. Excludes:
Fhone, sift and prepaid financial cards;
prepaid wireless handsets, Rug Doctor
rental, propane, tobacco and alcohol .

DR




TOWN OF THOMPSON PRESENTS:

NYS DOS
Training:
SEQR Basics

WHAT THIS INTROBUCTION TO THE STATE
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT INCLUDES
AN OVERVIEW OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL
ASSESSMENT FORM (EAF), TYPE I, TYPE II, AND
UNLISTED ACTIONS AND THE SEQUENCE OF MAKING
A POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE DEGLARATION ON A
PROJECT'S POTENTIAL TO HAVE AN ADVERSE
IMPACT ON THE ENVIRONMENT. THE RELATIONSHIP
BETWEEN THE ADMINISTRATION OF LOCAL
REGULATIONS AND SEQR WILL ALSO BE DISCUSSED.

WHEN & WHERE WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 2 FROM 6-8 PM
T ROCK HILL FIRE DEPARTMENT

61 GLEN WILD ROAD,

ROCK HILL, NY

=0
2
-5

MUNICIPAL BOARD MEMBERS ARE FLIGIBLE FOR 2
TRAINING CREDITS.

TO REGISTER: EMAIL PLANNING@SULLIVANNY.US
OR CALL 845-807-0527

*LIGHT REFRESHMENTS WILL BE SERVED




September ___,2023 Res.No.____ /2023

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A PROCEEDING INSTITUTED
UNDER ARTICLE 7 OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW AGAINST THE
TOWN OF THOMPSON

WHEREAS, NY Thompson I, LLC has instituted a proceeding under Article 7 of the
Real Property Tax Law to review the assessment of Tax Map Parcel 28-1-37.1 and which

proceeding is pending in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of Sullivan,
under Index No. E2022-1386; and

WHEREAS, the parties have appeared through counsel, to wit, Michael B. Mednick,
Esq. on behalf of Respondents, and Walter Garigliano, Esq., on behalf of Petitioner; and

WHEREAS, negotiations by and between the parties hereto have produced a
proposed settlement of the issues and matters in dispute, and

WHEREAS, the proposed settlement will also result in a fair and equitable
resolution of the complaint with respect to Petitioner’s 2022 assessment, to wit, a
reduction in the assessment of Petitioner's real property, SBL 28-1-37.1 from

$1.132,000.00 to $727,925.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson as follows:

1. That the settlement of the above referenced proceeding be, and the same hereby
Is in all respects approved and confirmed.

2. That Michael B. Mednick, Esq., attorney for the Town of Thompson, and Van B.
Krzywicki, Assessor, be, and they hereby are authorized, empowered and directed to enter
into and execute a formal written Stipulation of Settlement and to bind the Town thereto,
such Stipulation to be in form approved by the said attorneys.

3. That said Michael B. Mednick, Esq. and Van B. Krzywicki, Assessor, be, and they
hereby authorized and empowered to execute any and all other documents and take such
other steps as may be reasonably necessary and incidental to effect and finalize the
settlement of the subject proceedings.

Moved by:
Seconded by:

and a roll call vote thereon as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Voting Aye
Councilman SCOTT MACE Voting Aye
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Voting Aye
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Voting Aye

Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Voting Aye



STATE OF NEW YORK )
(ss:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN )

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, does hereby certify that the
Resolution annexed hereto approving the settlement of the Tax Certiorari proceedings
commenced by NY Thompson I, LLC for tax year 2022 was adopted by said Town Board on
September » 2023, a majority of all Board members voting in favor thereof, and the same
has been compared with the original on file in my office and is a true and correct copy of aid
original and is in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on September |
2023.

MARILEE J. CALHOUN, Town Clerk



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompson)

From: Mednick Law Office <pam@michaelmednick.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 9:21 AM

To: ‘marilee (clerk-town of thompson)'

Cc: ‘Michael Mednick'; WILLIAM RIEBER

Subject: Resolution - NY Thompson | LLC Tax Cert
Attachments: NY Thompson | LLC Settlement Resolution.doc

Please see attached Resolution settling the above tax certiorari for the Agenda.

Pam J. Jones

Law Office of Michael B. Mednick
544 Broadway, Suite 4
Monticello, New York 12701
Phone: (845) 794-5200

Fax: (845) 794-7784
pam®michaelmednick.com

NEVER WIRE FUNDS TO THIS OR ANY OFFICE WITHOUT VERBAL VERIFICATION, AND
ALWAYS CALL THIS OFFICE BEFORE YOU SEND A WIRE. YOU MUST VERBALLY VERIFY THE
AMOUNT AND THE WIRING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE YOU WIRE.



(w0} 8-/ 1 ¥ZSY & yoeye ‘smos jeuoippe Joj) "z o, ebeyd

L04ZL AN ‘osanucl v oy zsop JE BDIPO SIS0 JO Alejaioes SdUBHUS uiep H

(j2os) 1e pieog ubis [epiyo ]
wos'uasduwoy ) joumo L mam 1B BUSHOM S Jakojduwig A
(areQ)
8y} uo ojgnd sy; 0} sjqejiEAE SEM uonnjosay sy} jey . ‘sAep Qg ises) je Joy psnuguos pue uo uebaq uopnjosay
(pep Jo Aimjeidss jo aweN)
ay} jo Bupsod ay; jey; sAes pue sosodap ‘wioms Anp Buieq ¢ T —— '} :Bunsod Jo naepyyy
(e Jo imjarses sy 30 axmjeubis)

) ez 02" ssqueidsg jO

(sshoidwiz jo aurey)
Aep Ty siyy uo uosdwoy| Jo umo 84} Jo jeas su) pue puey Aw jos olunaJsay aaey | 'JOINIHM SSANLIM NI
.ﬁEmto 4ons Jo sjoym sy} pue joaiay} Adoo Shd) e 8 sules ey} pue .mc_«mm:.: 4ons Jo senuiw 8y} jo ped se ay uo ln.mlON ! Jaquaidag

Jo Aep T ey uo play Bunsaw psueauos Ajebs| e je pieoq yons Aq passed uoynjosas jeuiBuo ayy ypm Buiobaiog ay) pateduwios 8Aey | 18y Apuso Aqaisy op

(1ehojdwiz jo swep) (ouo apuin) Ousp Jo Leesss jo swen)
"SIOA MBN Jo 3je)g By} o ! uosdwou] jo umoy 843 jo pleoq Bujusanob ay) jo ajorlieyaines unoyed T eajuep I

3dIS ISUIAIY NO WHOH ONILITdWOD H0d SNOLLONMLSNI 338

ESLERZLV-EZILN Feyoupey Asuen 9 1o5U0D jeunuyY
Jm’ geneieznn - uejdey uedig g Aouwony umo
d’ €LETL-ETILL i ‘ AONUPAW ‘g [sryIN [+ Aauiony umo}
e SR - L T T T Sepio pejoddy
h’ mN\Pm\N—LNN\p\p‘ " :. ‘uieflusg Ewco_m 4 . Ewncﬂct@a:w Aemybin
STILERL-ZTILIL unoyje) Tt sajuepn Z MIRID UMo ]
eenerzL-zein " I iBgany T weppa g Josiedng
i B 5 ,, RN, L o SIERWO pejela.
{seninnoy (AA/ppjui — say g "xepy
- 49 IS .
" ansiou " R (SB1p y35) (5% pue ssu14) sy
PIP IeldUgo 11 Jinsoy sajeQ Ao JaquinN
Ajuo yoayg) soplApoY pu3z ¢ uibag %¥99Y2) JoquinN Kunseg Keq yiop
papigng joN 30 pJosey uuay uaLIny IR uonensibay |eloog auleN plepuejg epIL

“SBNIAIOE Jo plodal Jay) uo paseq WalsAg Juslwaiay [BI07 puE 33815 YIOA MBN 83 0} Sieioio ay; podas Jim

(spo uopeso) (s94ojdwig jo swep)

pue sepi asay) 10} sAep yom piepuejs Buimoyjoy ayj saysijge}sa Agealsy £g2oe / uosduIoy] Jo umo, 3yj eyl 'qIATIOSIY 11 39
(51/8 ‘noy) . . . . . .
V-Li¥Z SY +000-¥¥ZZ1 0A MaN Auedly ‘laang ieiS 0}L

wa)shs awaiey al4 pue 8oljoy

wsisAg juswaiey seakojdurg
Sieldl0 pejuioddy pue pajos)g Joj TEISKS TOSURTIo3 TE507 BUE SRS S0 oo
d

uonnjosay buoday pue Aeq 3iopp piepu e1s RIPATLIOD SIS WoA MaN 3uljo 94O

T\



(v-21v2 mm.:te yim asn) ¢ 40z ebey gezoe  ©POD LOYEDOT . uosdwoy | jo umo] Jekojdwg

T : e - S|ERIO pejujoddy
8574 €2NERL-E2ILI9 wessos) eipues 9 joJuoD euluy
o¥'s SZILERRL-22IIL wneg pjeyosny 9 SONSN UMD
L STILERL-Z2IL ubneppayy epulepy g UBWOMIDUNG D
Lo T ] i e USiR00 pessels.
(saniapoy
JO pioday sayy ._Mma\b it ::u sS4y g "xepy
Jywigns jou PP (1 011 Uy (subip v iy 9 Uy
PIP 21910 )1 st Jaquaw 3se) (Aepysip)
Auo sjay2) Jinsey sajeq # Ajuo Jsquiny Gise1938013)
SONIAIISY pu3 g wbag 3}38yg) 1equiny Runosag Keq suop
panwgng jJoN 40 piooay uua} Juaung i Jai) uopessibay jejoog aweN piepurg spuy
(S1/8 noy) - . .
a-Live S L000-P¥ZZ1 HIOA MON "Aueqry 'oanS SJEIS 0Ll
wa)sAg JusWwaley ai4 pue aalod
tio4 uogenunuo) sjerdiyQ pajuioddy pue payooig 4oy WRISAS oINSy S93A0/dw

WaNSAS JUsIBISY JES0T] PUE BIBIS HIOA MBN

uonnjosay bunuoday pue Aeq yiop piepuelg J20A0UI0D SIBIS WIOA MaN U3 JO SOKO




Sullivan County SPCA
104 Rock Hill Drive
Rock Hill, New York 12775
(845)796-3120
Fax (845)794-2254

Agreement between the Town of Thompson and the Sullivan County SPCA for the period beginning
September1, 2023 and ending August 31, 2024.

The Sullivan County SPCA agrees to accept any adoptable dog brought to our shelter by your Animal
Control Officer (ACO), or Dog Control Officer (DCO), from your municipality, space permitting.

The dogs in accordance with New York Agricultural law, must be held for the legal holding period, after
which they may be put up for adoption if not claimed by the owner. If said dogs are not claimed or
adopted, they may be humanely euthanized.

If the shelter must hold a dog beyond the legal holding time for your municipality because of a pending
court case, bite case, etc., we will charge your municipality $25.00 per diem, per dog. We can only hold
up to three (3} animals for your municipality when the animals are seized by an ACO/DCO in the event of
a cruelty case.

When leaving a dog that the ACO/DCO believes to be dangerous, the dog must be kept in the outside
only part of the ACO/DCO pen and follow the agreed upon protocol. Written information must be given
to the shelter or the shelter manager that clearly communicates that the animal may be dangerous.
Since we do not have a veterinarian on premises, we are unable to accept any animal with suspected
mange, rabies, distemper, parvovirus or an injury that requires immediate attention.

The municipality will pay a fee of $300.00 per dog delivered to the SPCA

The SPCA will send out vouchers once a month. A record of the disposition of the dogs from the prior
month will be sent out by the end of the month.

Sullivan Cﬁy ¥ SPCA ]
By:_ //] g7, <¥ —je /- ~Z3

i/
/
Board Pé@demt Date Municipality Supervisor Date




gt
e

Page No 1or1 Pages

PROPOSAL

Office Location and Mailing Address:
431 Twin Bridge Road—Ferndale, NY 12734

Phone {845) 292-1000 Fax (845) 292-2776
License No.: M-94, M-180 & M-82

To: PHONE: DATE:
TOWN OF THOMPSON 914-799-0770 8/28/23
4052 RT 42 N
MONTICELLO, NY 12701 JOB NAME/LOCATION:

LAKE IDA PARK
JoB NUMBER: FAX

WE PROPOSE hereby to submit specifications and estimates for-

1) ALTEC DIGGER HOURLY RATE. BASED ON HOURLY METER: $295.00 PER HOUR

2) ALTEC 46' BUCKET TRUCK HOURLY RATE. BASED ON HOURLY METER: $275.00
PER HOUR.

NOTE: FINAL PRICE BASED ON FINAL HOUR METER READINGS.

WE PROPOSE hereby to furnish material and labor — complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of.

Dolrs  $

PAYMENT to be made as follows per Randy Babcock

Signed
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional
manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above Note:
specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will Due to almost daily/weekly price increases of
become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon gascline, steel pipe, wire insulation and copper,
strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other we will have the right to withdraw this proposal
necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Worker's Compensation within 30 days.
Insurance.
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above prices,

specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby Signature
iccepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above.

Signature

Date of Acceptance:

3



Page No 1or1 Pages

PROPOSAL

Office Location and Mailing Address:
431 Twin Bridge Road—Ferndale, NY 12734

Phone (845) 292-1000 Fax (845) 292-2776
License No.: M-94, M-180 & M-82

To: PHONE: DATE:
TOWN OF THOMPSON 914-799-0770 8/28/23
4052 RT 42 SR
MONTICELLO, NY 12701 08 NAME/LOCATION:

LAKE IDA PARK
JoB NUMBER: FAX:

WE PROPOSE hereby to submit specifications and estimates for;

1) ALTEC DIGGER DAILY RATE BASED ON 8 HOUR DAY: $2,160.00

2) ALTEC 46 BUCKET TRUCK DAILY RATE BASED ON 8 HOUR DAY: $1,900.00

NOTE: FINAL PRICE BASED ON FINAL HOUR METER READINGS.

AGREED PRICE:$4,060.00

WE PROPOSE hereby to furnish material and labor — complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:

Doars  $ 4,060.00

PAYMENT to be made as follows per Randy Babcock

Signed

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional

manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above Note:

specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will Due to almost daily/weekly price increases of
become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon gasoline, steel pipe, wire insulation and copper,
strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other we will have the right to withdraw this proposat
necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Worker's Compensation within 30 days,

Insurance.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above prices,

specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby Signature
accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above.

Signature

Date of Acceptance:




Page No 1 of 1 Pages

7 PROPOSAL

Office Location and Mailing Address:
431 Twin Bridge Road—Ferndale, NY 12734

e
=le =2\ wih £, Phone (845) 292-1000 Fax (845) 292-2776
‘f’/”‘fﬁ“ ESTABLISHED 194 5 License No.: M-94, M-180 & M-82
To: PHONE: DATE:
TOWN OF THOMPSON 914-799-0770 8/28/23
4052 RT 42 R
MONTICELLO, NY 12701 0B NAME/LOCATION:
LAKE IDA PARK
JOB NUMBER; FAX:

WE PROPOSE hereby to submit specifications and estimales for-

1) ALTEC DIGGER WEEKLY RATE BASED ON 5 DEAY WORK WEEK: $10,900.00

2) ALTEC 46' BUCKET WEEKLY RATE BASED ON A 5 DAY WORK WEEK: $10,400.00

NOTE: FINAL PRICE BASED ON FINAL HOUR METER READINGS.

AGREED PRICE:$21,300.00

WE PROPOSE hereby to furnish material and labor — complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:

Dowars  $21,300.00

PAYMENT to be made as follows per Randy Babcock

Signed

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional

manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above Note:

specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will Due to almost daily/weekly price increases of
become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon gasoline, steel pipe, wire insulation and copper,
strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other we will have the right to withdraw this proposal
necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Worker's Compensation within 30 days.

Insurance.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL -~ The above prices,

specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby  Signature
accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above.

Signature

Date of Acceptance:




quotes
T message

Danielle Cooper <danielle.cooper@customtruck.coms

To: BBelectric845@gmail.com <BBelectric845@gmail.com>

Hello,

Here is the quote pricing for a 40’ Bucket Truck, and 45-47 Digger Derrick.

40’ Bucket

Standsrd Haves Rate
HourTy: LG

# of hrs incleded in minimum:

Hinimum:
Baily:
WeekTy:
Honthly:

45'-47'Digger Derrick

sinkdaye davas Rate
Hourly:

# of hrs included in mininum:

Hinimum:
Daily:
Weekly:
Henthly:

Danielle Cooper
Rental Coordinator

LOCATION Syracuse, NY
Equipment Lookbook
Tooling Catalog
customtruck.com

5T Dady
13RS neeKly

Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 3:14 PM



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompson)

R i
from: Rich Benjamin <richhiway@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 2:47 PM
To: Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompson)
Subject: Re: bid
Attachments: image001.jpg

sounds good.

On Wed, Aug 30, 2023 at 2:44 PM Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompson) <marilee@townofthompson.com> wrote:

| Hi Again.

i
i

- I'spoke to Marilee. We put the bid opening for Thursday, 09/28 at 2pm. Then you can award the bid at the October 3™
| Town Board meeting. She said she wanted time to get it published. Is this date okay with you?

- Kelly

Marilee J. Calhoun

Town Clerk/Registrar

Town of Thompson

4052 State Route 42

| Monticello, NY 12701-3221

| Tele: (845) 794-2500 Ext. # 302

Fax: (845) 794-8600

H-




Bills

OWNor

SON

MEwW YURK
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION GLENN SOMERS, SUPERINTENDENT
4052 STATE ROUTE 42 gsomers@townofthompson,com
MONTICELLO, NEW YORK 12701-3231 (B45) 796-3606
WEBSITE: www.townofthompson,com

(B45) 7942777 FAX

TOWN OF THOMPSON
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION

BILLS OVER $2500.00

We are requesting permission to pay the following:

Vendor: Kandg\ %r@\f\\g(‘&@@ Mi d&\@r&@ﬁfiﬂc.

DESCRIPTION: -P\(C_ ¢ ondu: y and “1*(‘&6’)5@(”94&?
| B A etamc
Grand Total Price; 1O¢ L0 Tda Bodneoomg

B 7 0Ly ¥l
Quoles Atached.



Customer Quote Page |
Quote # Quote Date Valid Until / Status
30708 07/27/2023 08/11/2023 / Approved
Store Store Phone # SalesRep
Kandel Brothers of Middletown, Inc. KBM (845)343-3200 Benjamin Kandel
gﬁéﬁg{é&ﬁ}re&tg‘w Customer Acct # Job Name Ship Via / Shipping Methad
Phone (845)343-3200 TOWTHO Company / Best Way
Bid To Ship To
TOWN OF THOMPSON BRAD BASTONE
WATER AND SEWER DEPT. WATER AND SEWER DEPT
4052 ROUTE 42 128 ROCKRIDGE DRIVE
MONTICELLO, NY 12701 MONTICELLO, NY 12701
Line # |Vendor ltem # &%‘Sé‘éi'ﬁguon i aty | UM UnitPrice | Um | Disc Ext Price
Customer Part Number -
1{PVC 200 PVC 200 STK 1400 FT 225.00| HF 3150.00
2IN PVC SCHEDULE 40 CONDUIT
21PVC 300 PVC 300 STK 700 FT 428.00f HF 2996.00
3IN PVC SCHEDULE 40 CONDUIT
J{HILP HILP FBP424332HMA47 STK 11 EA 922.86] EA 922.88
FBP424332HMAT | \ySEG TRANSFORMER BOX PAD 42° X 43" X 52°
Sub Total 7.088.86
Shipping & Handling 0.00
Quote Total 7.068.85

uss

Conditions Of Quote




<SS
AN
EZWC” SLuMIDTS WHOLESALE, INC. PRICE QUOTE

150 JEFFERSON STREET Phone 845-794-5300
MONTICELLO, KY 12701 Fax  845-794-8142
Wi . SCHMIDTSWHOLESALE , COM

1N¥;ﬁWWF

Page 1
Printed 07/26/23 TT
Quoted Ship To
TOWN OF THOMPSON -~ GENERAL TOWN OF THOMPSON - CGENERAL
4052 ROUTE 42 4052 ROUTE 42
MONTICELLO NY 12701 MONTICELLO NY 12701
Buyer: Brad
Tel:845-794-25C0 Fax:845-794-8600
Quote # Quote Date Exp Date Customer # Customer Pi0 # Ship Via Writer
Q178237 [05/24/2023{06/23/202310044371 |LAKE IDA PARK TT
Job 1D ‘ ‘Customer Terms Salesmian
NET 30 DAYS HQUSE .
Broaue Description. UM, [OURRE | Uit Brice| EXtension.
98006006006 Pvc 2 X 10 Sch40 Cond Per/ EA 140 23.2644 3257.02
Lgth - 140 LENGTHS PER PALLET
98006006008 PVC 3 X 10 SCH40 CONDUITPER EA 70 44.225 3085.75
LGTH - 88 LGTH PER PALLET
SP*005943 NYSE&G TRANSFORMER PAD BP200OR EA 1 1364.85 1364.85
42x%43x%x30 TOP QPENING 22x20 .
(FB424332HM47)
Sub Total $7,717.62
Freight $0.00| T ot al
X Misc Charges $0.00
(Accepted by) Tax Amount $0.00| §7,717.62
MESSAGE TERMS
This quote is presented in gaod faith & sccutate All spacial order items raquire a 50% minimum
at the time of entry, Schmidt's cannot guaranies deposit & will be delivered immadiately upon
pricing dus o unforeseen costincreases. Priorte -, receipt of material. Amounts quoted are hefora all
accoplance,we will advise you of any price changes applicabile tocsl taxes have been applied,




exceed $950.00. Further Be It Resolved, that the Town Stpervisor will prepare the
necessary public notice to inform the community of this event.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

7) PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT ITEMS:
A) RESOLUTION TO AMEND RES, NO. 182 OF THE YEAR 2023 TO CLARIFY
COST REGARDING BRONX ZOQ TRIP
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. N, 278 of the Year 2023

Resolved, that Resolution No, 192 of the Year 2023 adopted by the Town Board on
April 181 2023 hereby be amended to read as follows:

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorize a Bronx
Zoo Trip to be held on Friday, July 21t 2023 from 8AM to BPM upon request of the
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee at g total cost not to exceed $4,680.00
including incidentals for said trip.

Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

B) PURCHASE REQUEST: 224 ELJEN DRAIN MATERIAL FROM WOODARDS
CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC., $7.112.00 FOR BATHROOM PROJECT AT
LAKE IDA PARK
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 277 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the
purchase of a 224' Efjen Drain Material for the Bathroom Project at Lake Ida Park
submitted by the Parks & Recreation Departrment from Woodards Concrete Products,
Inc., Quote # TO2500. at a totg] costof $7,112.00.

(Frocurement: Two Price Quotes Obtained - 1) Woodards Concrete Producis, Inc.
$7.112.00 and 2) Schmidt's Wholesale Inc. $8,996.85.)

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Schock, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

C) PURCHASE REQUEST: ELECTRICAL SERVICE FOR BATHROOM PROJECT
ﬁ( AT LAKE IDA PARK - 2 IN. 3 IN CONDUIT & NYSEG TRANSFORMER PAD
FROM KANDEL BROTHERS OF MIDDLETOWN, iNC., $7,068.88

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the
purchase of a 2in., 3in. Conduit & NYSEG Transformer Pad for Electrical Service for
Bathroom Project at Lake Ida Park submitted by the Parks & Recreation Department
from Kandel Brothers of Middletown Inc., Quoie # 30708, at a total cost of $7,068.88.

Town Baard Meeting




(Procurement: Two Price Quotes Obtained - 1) Kandel Brothers of Middletown, Inc,
$7.068.88 and Schmidt's Wholesale, Inc. $7.717.62.)

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Schock, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

8) HIGHWAY DEPT.: REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TC ESTABLISH BID DATE FOR
FUEL PRODUCTS - 08/14/2023 AT 2PM
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res, No. 279 of the Yesr 2675,

Resolved, that the Town Boargd of the Town of Thompson advertise for bids for Non-
Dved on Road Ultra Low Sulfur Clear Diese| Fuel, #2 Fuel Ol, Kerosene and Unleaded
Gasoline in accordance with specifications prepared, therefore, said bids to be opened
on Monday, August 14, 2023, at 2:00 o'clock P.M., Prevailing Time, at the Town Hall,
4052 State Route 42 North, Monticello, New York, and the Town Clerk be, and she
hereby is directed to advertise for bids in the officia| newspaper of the Town.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

S) BILLS OVER $5,000.00 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 280 of the Year 2023,

Resolved, that the following bills over $5,000.00 for the Water & Sewer Department be
approved for payment as follows:

Delaware Engineering $21,487.75 Total Cogt
Invoice # 20-2090-10 — Engineering Services through June 2023 on the Kiamesha Lake
WWTP Upgrade Project.

MHE Engineering $5,000.00 Total Cosi
Invoice # 15895 — Engineering Services through June 2023 for the Melody Lake Water
District Water System Improvement Project, Project # 22-723.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

9) BILLS OVER $5.000.00 — HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 281 of the Year 2023,

Resolved, that the following bills over $5,000.00 for the Highway Department he
approved for payment as follows:

Richard L. Benjamin, Jr. $700.00 Total Cost

Town Board fieeting




OWNor

HOMPSON

MEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION GLENN SOMERS, SUPERINTENDENT
4052 STATE ROUTE 42 gsomers@townofthompson.com
MONTICELLO, NEW YORK 12701-3221

(845) 796-3606
WEBSITE: www.townofthompson.com (845) 794-2777 FAX

TOWN OF THOMPSON
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION

BILLS OVER $2500.00

We are requesting permission to pay the following:

Vendor: (O@odard‘s Corcrede preduets T
DESCRIPTION: Drviin pipe & Lake Tda et bodhroens
Grand Total Price%"ﬂ Wo.ec

T Quetkes Abtacked.

o

0




Woodards Concrete Products, Inc.
BOX B, LYBOLT ROAD
BULLVILLE, NEW YORK 10915
PHONE; (845) 361-3471
FAX: (845) 361-1050 DELIVERY INVOICE

T02500 .Invoice Date:07/19/23

TOWN OF THOMPSON fage: 1

HIGHWAY/WATER & SEWER Salesperson: 1

4052 RT 42 Tnvoice : AUTO

., MONTICELLO, NY 12701-3321 Due Date:08/31/23

| EXEMPT Disc date:07/19/23

QUOTE

Quantity :Item Numbar :List Price :5ale Price : rExtension :Tx
‘Item Description : :

56 ELJEN-IN DRAIN 127.00 127.00 7112.00 K

ELJEN IN-DRAIN GSF ERA
56 ELJEN-CLIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 N
CLIPS FOR IN-DRAIN
260 ELJEN-FABRIC 0.00 0.00 0.00 N

ELJEN FABRIC 5'W /FT

Subtotral 7112.00
WOODARD'S CONCRETE PRODUCTS
*A 2% MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGE Ne{ Total 7112.00
**WILL BF ADDED TO ALL CHARGES : Sales Tax :
**NOT PAID BY THE 10TH Invoice Total: 7112.00

WOODARD'S IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR TANK LEAKAGE UNLESS TESTING IS DONE PRIOR TO BACKFILLING

THE WOODARD'S WARRANTY YARD PICK-UP JOB-SITE DELIVERIES
If a customer chaoses lo pick up products at the Woodard's praducts deliversd to a cusiomaer's jobu site which are not set or installed
W ‘s warranty their precast products for one yard, then the customer assumes responsibility for the by Woodard's, becomes the responsibility of the customer. Woodard's drivers are
earfe  «manship and materials. praduct ance the vehicie has feft Woodard's premises. responsible for the vahicle they drive. Thay will advise the customer of hazards that exist
Woudard's will not assume responsibiity for thair Woodard's can not be responsible for unforesaen road at the site which could cause damage to property and/or vehicle, Woodard's drivers have
«arranty, if a customer has used chemicals or de-icing hazards, unsafe deiving, or for a customer's hancling the authority to refuse entry to a job-site due to unsale conditions,
gents on their product. habits. When ordered to enter a job-site by ths customer, we do s0 &t the customer's risk and
'ERM ENTRY UNITS: Warranty void if installation requirements on will not be responsible for broken watks or driveways, downed wires, rutted lawns, or
e Perm Entry brochure are not followed. Unit must be back filisd with clean gravel. ather damage which may resuft

HGNATURE




PRICE QUOTE

150 JEFFERSON STREET Phone 845-794-5300
AT T MONTICELLO, NY 12701 Fax 845.734-6142
e "l WWW. SCHMIDTSWHOLESALE . COM
Page 1

Printed 07/19/22 BJIS

Quoted Ship To
TOWN OF THOMPSON -~ GENERAL TOWN OF THOMPSON - GENERAL
4052 ROUTE 42 4052 ROUTE 42
MONTICELLO NY 12701 MONTICELLO NY 12701
Buyer: GLEN
Tel:845-794-2500 Fax:845-794-8600
Quote # Quote Date Exp Date Customer § Customer PIO # Ship Via Writer
0180409 J07/19/2023108/18/2023[0044371 |LAKE IDA PARK BJS
Job 1D Customer Terms Salesman
NET 30 DAYS HQUSE
Product -:xo v wDesewiption vt n st o ot UM Odant fUnit Price| Extension
SP*058414 ELJEN SAND PFILTER 4'X3' TYPE EA 56 160.6581 83896.85
B, W/FABRIC AND STAPLES :
Sub Total $8,996.85
Freight S0.00] To t al
X: Misc Charges $0.00
(Accepted by) Tax Amount $50.00| $8,986.85
MESSAGE TERMS
This quate is presented in good faith & aceurate All special arder lvems require 2 50% minimum
at the time of entry. Schmidt’s cannot guarantee deposit & will e dalivered immediately upan
pricing due to unforeseen cest increases. Priar to roceipt of material, Amounts quoted are before alf
acceptance,we will advise you of any price changas applicable tocal taxes have bewn applied.




,‘u |

THOMPSON

NEW YORK

Town Supervisor

William J. Rieber, Jr.

Gills
Town Board Members
Deputy Supervisor Melinda Meddaugh
Scott Mace
John Pavese
Ryan Schock

August 30, 2023

Bills over $5,000.00

We are requesting permission to pay Delaware Engineering for engineering services
through July 2023 on the Kiamesha Sewer Plant Upgrade Project

Delaware Engineering

Invoice #20-2090-11

APPROVED BY TOWN BOARD

$22,031.00

1052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701 * Ph: 845.794.2500 | Fax: 845.794.8600 TownofThompson.cor



¢ 28 Madison Ave. Ext.
" Albany, NY 12203
(518) 452-1290

{’f Delaware Engineering, D.P.C.

Town of Thompson Invoice number 20-2090-11
4052 Route 42 Date 08/16/2023
Monticello, NY 12701

Project 20-2090 Town of Thompson - Kiamesha
Lake WWTP Upgrade

For Services Rendered Through July 30, 2023 & g } 5:‘) ' (Q O {
2 SPDES Permit Related Activities
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Helen Budrock 1.00 155.00 155.00
3 (A) Design Services - UV Disinfection & General Upgrades
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
David R. Ohman 3.00 220.00 660.00
Eric Michelitsch 3.00 125.00 375.00
John Peterson 9.75 150.00 1,462.50
Michael Primmer 1.00 180.00 180.00
Ryder Albano 52.00 35.00 1,820.00
Yamir Betancourt 13.00 170.00 2,210.00
subtotal 81.75 6,707.50
Phase subtotal 6,707.50
3 (C) Design Services - ATAD
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
John Peterson 3.50 150.00 525.00
5 NYSEFC Contract Compliance/Subcontractor Coordination
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Karla Nunamann 1.00 90.00 90.00
6 (D) Subcontracts - Geotechnical Evaluation/Borings (SUB)
CONSULTANT
Billed
Units Rate Amount
ATLANTIC TESTING LAB 12,733.50
1,820.00
Consultant subtotal 14,553.50
Phase subtotal 14,553.50
Invoice total 22,031.00
{pproved by:

John Peterson

Please remit payment to:
Delaware Engineering, D.P.C.
28 Madison Ave. Ext.

Albany, NY 12203

Paae 1



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

55 South Main Street, Oneonta, New York 13820 Phone 607-432-8073/FAX 607-432-0432

~own of Thompson

4052 State Route 42 PROJECT ID 20-2090
Monticello, NY 12701
PROJECT: Kiamesha Lake WWTP Upgrade
INVOICE/REQUISITION No.: 11
CURRENT PREVIOUS COSTTO
COST COST DATE BUDGET

1. Task 1 - Project Planning Services

Labor - $ 34,785.00 $ 34,785.00

Reimbursable Expenses - $ 21295 § 212.95
SUBTOTAL-TASK 1 - § 34,997.95 $ 34,997.95 $ 35,000.00
2. Task 2 - SPDES Permit Related Activities

Labor 155.00 § 19,940.00 $ 20,095.00

Reimbursable Expenses - $ 135.13 § 135.13

Subcontractors (Steingart Printing) - $§ 24243 § 242.43
SUBTOTAL-TASK 2 155.00 $ 20,317.56 $ 20,472.56 §  25,000.00
3. Task 3 - Design Services

(A) UV Disinfections & General Upgrades $ 725,000.00

Labor 6,707.50 $428,150.00 $ 434,857.50

Reimbursable Expenses - $ 65932 § 659.32

(B) DPW Maintenance Building $ 125,000.00

Labor - $ 5297750 § 52,977.50

Reimbursable Expenses - $ - $ -

(C) ATAD $ 250,000.00

Labor 525.00 § 26,600.50 $ 27,125.50

Reimbursable Expenses - $ 13332 § 133.32
SUBTOTAL-TASK 3 7,232.50 $508,520.64 $ 515,753.14 $1,100,000.00
4. Task 4 - Bid/Award

Labor - $ - $ -

Reimbursable Expenses - § - 5 -
SUBTOTAL-TASK 4 - $ - $ - $ 15,000.00

N INON Thazon 2 2 o SRR [ SIS } 1A A re—



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

55 South Main Street, Oneonta, New York 13820 Phone 607-432-8073/FAX 607-432-0439
CURRENT PREVIOUS COSTTO

COST COST DATE BUDGET

5. Task § - NYSEFC Contract Compliance/Subcontractor Coordination

Labor $ 90.00 $ 12,807.50 $ 12,897.50

Reimbursable Expenses $ - 8 - 8 -
SUBTOTAL-TASK 5 $ 90.00 $ 12,807.50 $ 12,897.50 $  20,000.00
6. Task 6 - Subcontracts

Financing Administration (Municipal Solutions)  $ - § 283220 $ 2,83220 $  25,000.00

Underground Utility Location Services (Bloodhound) $ - $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00

Site Surveying (REGEN, LLC) $ - $ 14,000.00 $ 14,000.00 $  25,000.00

Geotechnical Evaluation/Borings (Atlantic) $ 14,553.50 $ 4,736.50 $ 19,290.00 $  15,000.00

Document Reproduction (Constructive Copy) ~ $ - $ - $ - 8 5,000.00
SUBTOTAL-TASK 7 $ 14,553.50 $ 29,068.70 $ 43,622.20 $  77,500.00
TOTAL $ 22,031.00 $605,712.35 $ 627,743.35 $1,272,500.00

AMOUNT DUE FOR CURRENT SERVICES $  22,031.00

AMOUNT PAST DUE $ -
TOTAL NOW DUE §  22,031.00
BUDGET BALANCE $ 644,756.65

THIS STATEMENT REFLECTS PAYMENTS RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE BILLING DATE

20-2000 Town Af Thamnenn - Kiamacha VARAITD | lnmrada wlaoibag 44



Deputy Clerk (Town of Thompson)
MRERNG Lo ]
from: Thelman, Kassie L. <Kassie.Thelman@sullivanny.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 1:56 PM
Subject:

Sullivan County Food Scrap Recycling Program Launching October 2, 2023

Good afternoon Sullivan County,

COLINTY CATSKILS

Soumtaing of Opportumitics

T DUT OF
R4

't exturinr eollection

Register to try out this pilot program by contacting
Recycling Coordinator Kassie Thelman at B45-807-0261
or recycling@sutlivanny.us. (Pre-registration is required.)

On behalf of the Sullivan County Division of Public Works through the Department of Solid Waste and Recycling, | am
excited to announce the launch of our Food Scrap Recycling Pilot Program starting October 2, 2023! This program will
provide participating residents the opportunity to bring food scraps to our transfer stations for composting. Fortunately,
many county residents have the resources to compost at home. However, for those who are unable to compost at
home, you will now have the opportunity to do so at our transfer stations!

By kicking off this program, we hope to do our part to keep Sullivan County’s food waste out of landfills. During our pilot
program, food scraps collected at our transfer stations will be brought to a compost facility at the Ulster County



Resource Recovery Agency in Kingston, NY. Our food scraps will then go through the process of being turned into
compost.

Jpon launching a successful pilot program, the Sullivan County Department of Solid Waste and Recycling plans to apply
for grant funding from the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation to construct our own compost
facility. This will allow us to manage our own food waste in county while also producing our own, rich compost material,

Residents enrolled in our Food Scrap Recycling Pilot Program will be provided an in-kitchen collection bin and a larger, 5-
gallon exterior collection bin. Residents MUST BE registered and go through a brief training session in order to
participate in this pilot program.

Interested in participating? Residents of Sullivan County who would like to participate should contact the County
Recycling Coordinator, Kassie Thelman, at recycling@sullivanny.us or by calling (845) 807-0291. There are a limited
number of spots in this pilot program, so please reach out as soon as possible!

Please help us spread the word by sharing this email with your friends, family, neighbors and colleagues.
We look forward to making a difference, together!

Thank you,

Kassie Thelman

Recycling Coordinator

Division of Public Works

Department of Solid Waste & Recycling

ounty of Sullivan
100 North Street
Monticello, NY 12701
Office: 845-807-0291
kassie.thelman@sullivanny.us | www.sullivann y.us

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail ond destroy
all copies of the original message and ottachments. Do NOT forward it to a third party without the written consent of the sender. The County of Sullivan is o public

entity; consequently, this email moy be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of information Law. Thank you.

This message was secured by Zix®.



